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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers
Limited ("the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss. including the statement of Other Comprehensive [ncome. the Cash Flow Statement and
the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aloresaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 as amended
(“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India. of the state of afTairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its
profitincluding other comprehensive income. its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ol the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs).
as specified under section [43(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ~Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the “Code of Ethics™ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethies. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the {inancial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention Lo Note 22(h). which states that the Company had recognized urea subsidy income
ol INR 2914 lakhs m previous year considering that benchmarking of its cost of production of urea
using Naphtha with that of gas-based urca manufacturing units is arbitrary and for which the Company
had already filed a writ petition against the Depariment of Fertilizers before the Honble High court of
Delhi. Based on legal opinion obtained, the management believes that the criteria for recognition of
subsidy revenue is met. Our opinion is not imodified in respect of this matler.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31. 2022. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole. and in forming our opinion
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thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matiers. For each matter below. our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements section of our report. including in relation to these matters. Accordingly. our
audit included the performance ol procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
malerial misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed (o address the matiers below. provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying linancial statements.

Key audii matters How our andit addressed the key audit matter

Impact of government policies/ notifications on recognition of comcession income and its
recoverability (as described in Note 22 and 9 of the financial statements)

The Company recognises concession | Our audit procedures included among others. the
(subsidy) income receivable from the | following:
Department of Fertilizers, Government of

India as per the New Pricing Scheme for
Urea and as per Nutrient Based Subsidy
Policy for Phosphatic and Potassic
fertilizers at the time of sale of goods to
its customers. During the current year,
the Company has recognised concession
income of Rs. 196,363.31 Lakhs and as at
31 March 2022 and has receivables of Rs.
57.679.74 Lakhs relating to such income.

We focused on this area because
recognition of concession income and
assessiment of its recoverability is subject
to significant judgement of interpretation
of various notifications from the
Department of Fertilizers.

The area of judgement includes certainty
around the satisfaction of conditions
specilied in the notifications and policies,
collections and provisions thercol.
likelihood of variation in the related
computation rates. basis for
determination of accruals of concession
income and timely recoverability thereol.

Read the relevant notifications and policies issued
by the Department of Fertilizers to ascertain the
recognition of concession income, adjustments
thereto recognised pursuant to changes in the rates
and basis for determination of concession income.

Obtained an understanding of the process and tested
the design and operating effectiveness of controls
as established by the management in recognition
and assessment of the recoverability of the
concession income.

Evaluated the management’s assessment regarding
compliance with the relevant conditions as
specified in the notifications and policies and
collections of concession income.

Tested the agcing analysis and assessed the
information used by the management to determine
the recoverability of the concession income by
considering collections against historical trends.

Assessed the adequacy of the disclosures in the
financial statements.
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the [inancial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so. consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required (o report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respecl Lo the preparation of these linancial statements that give a true and fair view ol the [inancial
position. financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities: selection and application of appropriatc accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
lo continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemenis

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the linancial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ol assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always delect a malterial misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise [rom fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis ol these financial statements,
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise prolessional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. ‘We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and oblain audit
evidence that is sullicient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions, misrepreseniations. or the override
ol internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to linancial statements in place and the operating elfectiveness of such
controls,

= Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use ol the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, il such disclosures are
inadequate. to modify our opinion. OGur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to conlinue as a going concert.

= LEvaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the linancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matlers, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deliciencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and o communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matlers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements [or the financial year ended March 31.
2022 and are theretore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when. in extremely rare circumstances.
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
ol doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benelits of such

com iﬂllﬂiCﬂtiOﬂ.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure |7 a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ol the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

(b) In our opinion, proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books:

(c) The Balance Sheet. the Stalement of Profit and lLoss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015. as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received [rom the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(N With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 27 o this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31. 2022 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act:

—

(g

(h) With respeet to the other matters (o be included in the Auditor’s Repoit in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer Note 34 A to the financial statements:

ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any. on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts;
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There has been no delay in transferring amounts. required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

a) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise. that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behall of the company (*Ultimate Beneliciaries™) or provide any guarantee. securily or the
like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the company shall. whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with
section 123 of the Act.

For S.R. BATLIBOI & Ce. LLP
Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 22108044 AJDHIG6934

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 17, 2022
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ANNEXURE § TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND
AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MANGALORE CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order,
2020 (*the Order™)

(i) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. including quantitative
deiails and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment.

(13) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars ol intangibles assets.

All Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the
year but there is a regular programme of verification in 3 yvears which. in our opinion. is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No malerial discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

['he title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in lavour of the lessee) disclosed in note 3A to the [inancial
slatements. as confirmed by a bank are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2022.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act. 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the

(b)

(iii)a)

year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed
on such physical verification.

As disclosed in note 19 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess ol Rs. five crores in agpregale [rom banks during the year on the basis ol
security ol current assets ol the Company. The quarterly returns/statements liled by the Company
with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

During the year, the Company has not provided loans. advances in the nature of loans. stood
guarantee or provided securily lo companies. [irms. Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) ol the Order is not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

(b) During the year. the Company has not made investments. provided guarantees. provided security

and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans 1o companies. irms. Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly. the requirement to report on elause 3(iii)(b) ol the
Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

(¢c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies. firms. Limited

L.iability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c).
(d). (e) and () of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

(b)

There are no loans, investments, guarantees. and security in respect of which provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iv) ol the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the
rules made thereunder. to the extent applicable. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause
3(v) ol the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture of fertiliser. and are of the opinion that prima
facie, the specilied accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not. however.
made a detailed examination ol the same.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues

including goods and services tax. provident fund. employees™ state insurance, income-tax, sales-lax.
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable
to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures
performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding.
at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

The dues of goods and services tax. provident fund, employees’ state insurance. income-tax. sales-
tax. service tax, duty ol custom. duty ol"excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues have
not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Mame of Nature of the Amount Payment under | Period to Forum where
the statute | dues (including protest which the the dispute is

interest and | (Rs. in Lakhs) | amount pending

penalty) relates
(Rs. in Lakhs)
The Income lax 358.04 52.89 FY 2013-14 Income Tax
Income Appellate
Tax Act. Tribunal
1961 o (ITAT)
The Central | Excise duty 638.96 - FY 2012-13 10 | Customs.
Excise Act. 2015-16 Excise and
1944 Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal ]

Karnataka Entry tax 423.44 - FY 2011-12 The High
Value Court of
Added Tax [Karnataka
Acl. 2003 N
The Customs duty 315.10 9.17 FY 2011-12 10 | Customs,
Customs 2016-17 Exeise and
Act, 1962 ) - Service Tax
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Mame of Nature of the Amount Payment under | Period to Forum where
the statute | dues (including protest which the the dispute is
interest and | (Rs. in Lakhs) | amount pending
penalty) relates
{Ks. in Lalkhs)
Appellate
Tribunal
87.60 - FY 2016-17 Commissioners

of Customs,
Nhava Sheva

The Service tax 15.49 1.06 FY 2012-13 ta | Customs,

Finance 2015-16 Excise and

Act, 1994 Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal

(viii)

(ix)(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(x)a)

(b)

(xi)(a)

(b)

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction. previously unrecorded in the books
of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly. the requiremernt to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company,

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

The Company has not been declared willlul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

Term loans were applied lor the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary. associate or joint venture. Accordingly. the requirement
to report on clause 3(ix)(e) and (1) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public

offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
nol applicable to the Company.

The Company has nol made any preferential allotment or private placement ol shares /lully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence. the requirement
to report on elause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable o the Company.

No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
During the year. no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 ol the Companies Act, 2013 has

been filed by cost auditor. secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under Rule 13
of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
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(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii)(a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions ol the Companies Act. 2013. Therefore.
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a).(b) and (¢) ol the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xiii)  Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the [linancial
statements. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurale with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reporis of the Company issued till the date of the audit report. for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

(xv)  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(xvi)(a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking 'inancial or Housing Finance activities without
obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year.

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement
to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix)  On the basis of the [inancial ratios disclosed in note 42 to the linancial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of [inancial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge ol the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention. which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date ol the audil report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
[urther state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date ol the audit report and we neither




S.R. BAatLiBo1 & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period ol one year from
the balance sheet date. will gel discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)@) In respect of other than ongoing projects. there are no unspent amounts that are required 1o be
transferred to a fund specilied in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act). in compliance with
second proviso 1o sub section 5 of' section 135 ol the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 37
to the financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required 1o be translerred (o a
special account in compliance ol provision of sub section (6) of section 135 o Companies Act. This
maller has been disclosed in note 37 to the financial slalements.

(xxi)  The Company does nol have any subsidiary, associate or joinl venture and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) ol the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP

Partner
Membershif) No.: 108044

UDIN: 22108044 AJDHFG6934

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 17,2022
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MANGALORE CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS
LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Contrels under clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Seetion 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audiled the internal financial controls over [inancial reporting ol Mangalore Chemicals and
Fertilizers Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31. 2022, in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
lnancial statements of the Company for the vear ended on (hat date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components ol internal controi stated in the Guidance Note on Audit ol Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business. including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing as specified under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and. both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obiain audii evidence about the adequacy of the internal
{inancial controls over linancial reporting with reference 10 these Ind AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal [inancial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over inancial reporting with reference to Lthese
ind AS financial statements. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and
evaluating the design and operating efTectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selecied depend on the auditor™s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaiement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind
AS financial statements.




S.R. BAatLiBol & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Ind AS
Finaneial Statements

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial stalements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Ind AS flinancial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain Lo
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and lairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets thal could have a material effect on the financial stalements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to
these Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
lo these Ind AS financial stalements to (uture periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS financial statements and such internal linancial controls with reference lo Ind AS
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal controls over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For 8.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP
ered Accountants
“iym Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Prayin Tulsyan
Partner
Membership No.: 108044

UDIN: 22108044 AJDHFG6934

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 17,2022
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Maagalore Chemicals and Fertilizers 1imited

Balance Sheot as ot Maveh 31, 2022

AL wmounts m Indies Rupees Lakhs. except as othersise stated)

Asoat Asat
oles March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Npn-current assers
Propesty. plantand equipment 3A 33294 3 7,970 a0
Captlal work-in-progress A L7851 T8I6 1T
Right-ofuse assels iB 183941 LA7L 56
Intangihle assers 4 74| 148 95
Intangible assels under development q -
Finaneial assets
(1) Investments 3 = -
(i) Orders h 61546 37160
Other non-current assets E 1,286 27 §.204 79
90,903,30 76,503.06
Cuereat asseis
Inventories 8 42977 47 14138 20
Fruianeial assets
(1} Investments 3 010 ulo
(i} Trade receivalles Y 66,302 77 F0.858 53
tin) Cash and cash equivalents 11 48.207 26 35.24 .02
v ) Oiher bank halances I T.314.35 197980
(v1 Others 5] 549158 | 458276
Other current assels 7 10.293 67 0089 76
180,987.14 123,190.23
Total assers 271,890.44 199,693.29
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capial H.854 87 11854 87
Qther equity 36452 12 4887141
Total equity 68,306.99 60,726.28
Fiabilities
Non-current Habilitics
Financial liabilnies
(i) Borrowings 14 2181513 12.716.01
(12} Lease labihties 15 206809 210024
i) Onhers 16 1514 100.76
Provisions 17 L1373 Lzo
Dieferred tax tabilities (net) i 310670 278770
30,139.79 18,917.62
Current labilities
Finaneial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 19 112,346 47 73514 36
{ia) Lease labilines 15 43 66 3388
{1} Trade payabies
Total outstanding dues ol micro enterprises and small eiterprises 20 1.057 85 42580
Toral oytstunding dues ol ereditors other than micro enterprises and small 0 39.419.36 31.962.40
enterprises
(111) Others 16 1747272 11.386.67
Laabilites for current rax (net) 73091 195,28
Other current labilities 21 1.742.73 |, 148 66
Pravisions 17 LO27 96 38234
Total lHabilities 173,443.66 120,049,359
271.890.44 199,693.2%

Tolal eguity and liabilities
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Mangalore Chenzieals snd Fertilizers Fimited

Statement of Profif sand Loss for the vear emied Musels 31, 2022
FAR metmes 3y Didian Rupees Lakhs eveept as otherw ise stated)

FFor the year ended

For the veur ended

S Viarch 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
INCOME
wvenue fom contracts with customers k2.4 289 358 30 21448282
Chber sacome 23 2427 06 2 i UR
Tital inconic 2.01.985.36 2,17.072.78
Cost ol materials consumed 24 1 86,93 65 Filonr 28
Purchases of irded goods P HhAla ) 2466427
nerease ] decrease i inventortes of s hed goods, work-in-
progress and traded saods 26 (13,422.69) L3119
Employue henelits expense 37 64902 04 0.797 3%
Finanee costs e BIC AT TaR2 00
Breprectaton and amarmsation sxpense e} 5,433,735 Sa 22
Oiher expenses an 31331 b Janll il
Total expenses 2.78,519.35 2.06.516.72
Profit before tax 1346601 155606
Tax expense i
Current fax { Mimmum Alteraate Tass 2350400 1.8933 i
Brefened lux churze 2,329.88 1,801 21
Total tax expense 4.670.88 J.846.21
Profit for the year #,786.13 6,70%.85
Oiher comprehensive i neonre/{loss)
Hems that will not be reclussitied 1o prolit or loss
Re-measurement (losses )} gains on defined benefit plan 131 15) 7801
Ineome tiax ¢ftect on above 11,88 (27.26)
Total other comprehensive (loss)income (20.27) 075
Total comprehensive income for the vear 8,765,836 6,760.60
Earnings per equity shave (in INR) 32
[nominal vaiue per share INR H) (Previous year: INR H)]
Basic 741 366
741 5.60

Ditluted
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Manglore Chemients nad Festifizers $inmited
Statement of Uash Flans for the vens entled Maceh 1, 2022
AT ot ay Bndsar Rupees Lk, exveept as odictwase stated i

T i R (L 1
Fane the yeonr ended For the venr ended
Sates _March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
A Operating nctivities

Prodig desfunre s 13, tay 1) 554 (0
Nelpnepne tewirere jirafit Bl fas to ues gosh Mows
Depreciation and amortsation expesse 2% FHSE TS SH3432
Netloss an disposal of propers. plant i cqupment 30 3870 22608
Prontstom Tor wnpainmient of trde recen ghles an 4 1.10] 94
Bud debis writien off M - 1881 1n
T wlue (g b loss on loaneral tstroments at G value thivuagely pradit or loss Lhixd &3 25000 iy
Unrenlized foreiun exchaues difierences tet 81283 h36.63)
Frommee vosts 23 Lodh a2 TaR2Y2
Interest meginme B (1928 ) (1230
Prenisions oo bnger revisred weintes Back LA (343 701 180 171
Operating prafivs before working capital changes 11,885,099 15463188
Waorking capital chunges:
thiersasel Decrease in [nventones (2.839.21) BAT3 %
{Incrgaser Deerease w Trle regeivables {1360 200 W, 1849
{Inceeuse) Decrease in Other financal assets 435 70 1956 62)

(Inerense ) Degrease in 4 hiher sssels

(Decrense Prnecase w Frnde pavaliles

{Brecieasedinerense m Qther el labitines
(DectsseVinerense m Othar current linbilities and provisions

Cashi (used) fzenerared from operation
eome s poid
Net ensh Mow(used in) ¢ from uperating activities (A)

B Investing activities

Purchnse of properry, plant and enguipment ineluding eapital work-in-progress and capital advances

Proceeds lrom sale of property. plam and cqupment

livestiments in bank deposits (hay e ortginal matunny of more than three monthis}

Redemprion/mamny of bank deposits (having onginal maturity of more than dirge months)

Imerest received
Net cash flow tuseil in) investing activities {17)

s

Financing setivities

Proceeds from long-term borrowings

Repaviment of long-term barrowings

Payment of pringipal portion of lease liabiliies

Progeeds fromArepavment of) shori-term horawines (ner)
Finance cos paid

Byividend paid ro ety shareholders

Net cash flow from/{nsed in) financing activities ()

Netineresse in cash und cush equivalents (A+B+0)
Cash and cash equivalents at the begimning of the vear
Cash and eush equivalents wt the end of the vear

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cagh on hand
Hank balances on carrent aceounis

Hanl: batanees on deposit secounts with aciginal miaturity of three months or less

Total cash and eash equivalents

Ihe summury of chames w liabilities arising from limancing aerivities is as helow:

Mo current borrowings (melugding enrrent gy tunities)
A begrinning of the yenr
Cash How alianes
Non-sush changes (fbreten currency exchanpe Jiffsrense)
At end of the year

Lerren) bomowings (sxcludine current marrities of fong terin bo
At beginning of the year

Cush Row changes

Nan-cash changes (foraen currency exchange difteretiee)

Abend of the vear

Lensd Liabilities Cngluding current maturities)
At beginming of the vear

ush Aow chanes

Non-cash chonges

At end of the vear

|

[

9

(1,695 95y
Toad 02

356123
(M. 607 47)

LR R K] {22182
97612 1167141
(28,793.0T) 72,305.07
16,907,08) 97,939,095
(LBI4.37) LI.736.68)
(8.721.45) 96,203.27
(16960 35) (987391
1241 16.60
(20,755 35) (721313
18,195 81 144976
#2229 1068 17
(18.691.19 (12,062,613
b5 9Mm 20 513 %
(2.66301) {7402 38)
(36.26) (30,77)
BAILIT (54.355.36)
(5466.13) (8,24038;
(L185.15) (3%2.57)
40.378.82 (70,199.02)
1296618 13,941.62
35.241.02 21,209 40
48,207.20 3524102
180 LAY
8254 40 201445
34 9S00 3332508
18,267.20 3524102

358 Th

2727708

R255.10 (6979394,
(607} blbd
28.607.88 24,358.76
6387161 2117178
w8117 (53435530
87004 (930.81)
105,553.72 65.571.61
2134002 216719
136 20y (AN 77)
15 49 2.3
LTS = 218412
LRLS ~
QT
& NN

2 | BANGALORE
" b |
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Maungalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
EATL amounts in Indion Rupees Lakhs, exeepl as otherwise stateds

a) Equity share eapital

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subseribed and fully paid

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Nos, Amount NS, Amount
At the beginning of the year 118.515.150 11.851.52 118,515,150 11.851.32
Changes during the vear - - - -
At the end of the year 118,515,150 11,851,582 118,515,150 11.851.52

b addition i above, equity share caplial as at March 31. 2022

(March 31, 2021: INR 3.33 Lakhs).

b) Other equity

includes Forleited Shares (amount paid-up) of INR 3.35 Lakhs

Capitat General Retained Total
redemption reserve earmings

rejerve

Noite 13 Note 13 Note 13
Balance as at April [, 2020 450.78 5.385.71 36.836.84 42,703.38
Profit for the vear - - 6.709.85 6,709.85
Other comprehensive income - - 50.75 50.75
Total comprehensive income - - 6.760.60 6.760.60
Cash dividends (Reler Note 13) = = (592.357) {592.57)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 480.78 5,385.71 43,004.92 48.871.41
Balance as at April 1. 2021 431,78 3.385.71 43.004.92 48.871.41
Profit tor the year = - 8.780.13 8,766,113
Other comprehensive income - - (20.27) (20.27)
Total comprehensive income - = 8.763.86 8.765.86
Cash dividends (Refer Note 13) - - (1.185.15) {1185.15)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 480.78 5,385.71 50,585.63 56,452.12

Retained earnings - Retained earnings represent protits generated by the Company not distributed to shareholders,

Capital redemption reserve - The said reserve was created by way of transfer from general reserve on redemption of preference
shares. This reserve account can be applied in paying up unissued shares to be issued to members of the Company as fully paid
bonus shares in accordanve with the provisions of the Com panies Act. 2013.

[ This space has been intentionally lefi blank]




Mangalore Chemizals and Fersifizers Limited
Statement of changes in Equiny for the vear saded March 31,2623
LAT amounts in inding Rupees Lakhe, eveept as othervise siated)
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For S.R. Batlibai & Co. LLP Shubhsbraca Saha Nitin M Kantiak
Chartered Accountams Managing Director Director
DIN: 03036747 DIN: 08029847

T.M. Mural dharan } : esh Khangur
Chisf Financial (fficer Company Seoretary
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Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Notes to the Ind AS finuncial statements for the vear ended Munrceh 31, 2022
(Allamounts in ndion Rupees Lakhs, exeepl as otherwise stated)

f. Corporate information

Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited (“MCF" or “the Company™) is a public limited company domiciled in
India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. Its shares are listed on twa
recognized stock exchanges in India, The registered office of the Company is located at Level [1. UB Tower, UB
city, 24. Vittal Mallya Road, Bengaluru 560001, Karnataka. India. The Company is primarily cngaged in the
manufacture, purchase and sale of fertilisers. The Company has manufacturing facility in India, Information on
related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 38.

The Ind AS financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on May 17, 2022,
2. Basis of preparation of Ind AS finaneial statements

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended From time
to time) and presentation requirements of Division 1] of Schedule (1 to the Companies Act, 2013. {Ind AS compliant
Schedule 111), as applicable to the Ind AS financial statements.

The Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for assets and liabilities which
are required to be measured at fair value. The Ind AS financial stalements are presented in Indian Rupees (~INR™)
and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs (INR 00,000), except when otherwise indicated,

The significant accounting policies adopted for preparation and presentation of these Ind AS financial statement have
been applied consistently, except for the changes in accounting policy for amendments to the standard that were
issued effective for the financial year beginning from on or after April 1, 2021 as stated in Note 2.3,

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies
{a} Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and Hiabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset

is treated as current when it is:

* expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

¢ held primarily for the purpose of (rad ing;

» expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

= cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seitle 2 liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

s expecied to be setiled in normal operating cycle:

o held primarily for the purpose of trading;

® due to be seltled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least twelve months afier the reporting
period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.




Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Notes fo the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts i idian Rupess Lakhs, except as atherwise stated)

(by Foreign currencies

Fhe Ind AS financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s functional eurrency,

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective fanctionat currency spot
rates at the date, the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons. the Company uses an
average rate, if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monctary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transhated at the functional currency spot rates
of exchange at the reporting date,

Exchange differences arising on settlement or tanslation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss,

Non-mouetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a forcign currency are translated usitig the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions, Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
the change in fair value of the item (1.2, transiation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in
ather compreliensive income (*OCI™) or the statement of profit and loss are also recognised in OCI or statement of
profit and loss. respectively).

(e) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments. such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= in the principal market for the asset or liability. or

# in the absence ofa principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The prineipal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to gencrate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value. maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

»  Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

»  Level 2— Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

° Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurenent
is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Ind AS financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement &5 a whole) at the end of each reporting period.




Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
A amounts fo Indian Rupees Lakhs, exeept as otherwise stited)

The Company s anagement determines the policies and procedures for both recwrring fair value measurement, such

as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value. and for RON-FECUITING measurement,
such as assets held for sale in discontinued operations. External valuers are involved, wherever considered necessary.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures. the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of

the nature, characteristics and riskhs of the asser or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained
above,

Fhis note summarizes accounting policy for fair value, Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevam
notes,

{#) Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange For
those goods or services.

Revenue is recognized 1o the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 1o the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured #t the fir
value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal
in its revenue arrangements.

Goods and Service Tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account and is tax collected on value added
to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the sovernment, Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue from contracts
with customers are provided in Noie 2.2,

Sale of produciz

Revenue from sale of produet is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred fo the
customer, generally on delivery of the product. The normal credit term is 15 to 120 days upon delivery,

Revenue from the sale of products, including concession receivable from the Government of India under the
applicable New Pricing Scheme / Nutrient Based Subsidy Policy, is recognised when control of the products has
transferred to the customer and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s aceeptance of the
products. Revenue from the sale of products is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
net of returns and allowances. trade discounts and volume rebates.

Concessions in respect of Liten, as notified under the New Pricing Scheme, is recognized with adjustments for
escalation/de-escalation in the prices of inputs and other adjustments, as estimated by the management in accordance
with the known policy parameters in this regard.

Subsidy for Phosphatic and Potassic (P&I) fertilisers is recognized as per the rates notified by the Government of
India in accordance with Nutrient Based Subsidy Policy from time to time.

Freight subsidy on Urea, Complex fertilisers, ete. is recognized in accordance with the specified parameters and
notified rates.

In determining the transaction price for the sale of goods, the Company considers the effects of variable
consideration, the existence of significant financing components, and consideration payable to the customer (if any)

V e
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Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Notes to the Ind AS financinl statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
EAI amoumts i Indian Rupees Lakhs, exeept s otherwise stated)

(i} Variable consideration

1T the consideration in a contract ineludes « variable amount. the Company estimates the amount of consideration to
which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the coods 1o the customer. The variable cousideration is
estimated at contract inception,

(i) Signilicant financing component

The Company receives shori-term advances from its customers, Using the practical expedient in Ind AS 1135, the
Company does not adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects ol'a significant financing component it
il expects, at contract inception. that the period between the transfer of the promised good or service to the custonier
and when the customer pays for that good or service will be ane year or less,

Sale of services
Service income is recognized, on an acerual bas is, at agreed rate in accordance with the terms of the agreement,
Interest ncome

Interest income from dealers and others on delayed payments is recognized 1o the extent the Company is reasonably
certain of their ultimate collection,

Other interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The cffective interest rate is the
rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset, Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and
loss,

Contract balances
Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred (o the customer. If the
Company performs by transferri ng goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before
payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional,

Trade veceivables

A trade receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the
passage of iime is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial

assets in paragraph (o) Financial Insteuments.
Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a Customer pays consideration before the
Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or
the payment is due (whichever is earlicr). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs
under the contract.

(e) Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, il is recognised as income on 3
systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When
the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expecied useful lite of the related
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended Marceh 31, 2022
{AH amouiis in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated j

{h Taxes
Current income Joy

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted. at the reporiing date,

Current income {ax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the
statement of profit and loss (either in OCI or in equity in correlation to the underlying transaction). Muanagement
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respeet to situations in which applicable rax reculations
are subject to interpreiation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

Dieferved leax

Deferred lax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes al the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deductible temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assefs is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset o be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the assel
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the statenient
ol profit and loss (either in QC| or in equity in correlation to the underlying transaction).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists 1o set off current tay
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes refate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year,
The deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT credit available only to the extent that it is probable that the Company
will pay normal income lax during the specified year, Le., the year for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset. The C ompany reviews the “MAT credit
entitlement™ asset ar each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it
will pay normal tax during the specified period.

CGuads and Serviee Tax (GST) paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

When the tax incurred on purchase of assets or services is not recoverable [rom the taxation authority, the tax paid is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable. Otherwise.
expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of taxes paid. The net amount of tax recoverable from. or
payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet,
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Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Nates to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, excepl as atherwise stated)

(g} Property, plant and equipment

On transition to Ind AS Le. | April 2013, the Company has clected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment (PPF) recognised as at | April 2015 measured a3 per the Indian GAAP and use thu
carrying value as the deemed cost of (he PPE,

Property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress is stated at cost. net of pecumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost uf replacing part of the plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects, il the recognition criteria are met,

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them
separaiely based on their specific useful ives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised
in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement, if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recounised in the statemen ol'profit and loss as incurred. Items of stores and spares
that meet the delinition of Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost. otherwise. such items are classified
as inventories.

Depreciation is caleulated on a straight-line basis over the usetul Hives of the assets, estimated by the management, as
follows:

Useful life (vears)

Factory buildings 30
Other buildings (RCC) 60
Other buildings (Non-RCC) 30
Railway sidings 15
Roads, drainage and culveris 5to 30
Plant and equipment (continuous process plant) 25
Computer equipment 3and 6
Electrical installations and fittings 10
Office equipment 3
Furniture and fixtures 10
Cranes and locomotives 15
Vehicles 8and 10

For the purpose of depreciation calculation, residual value is determined as 5% of the original cost for all the assets,
as estimated hy the management basis independent assessment by an expert. The Company, based on assessment
made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates following assets, not included above. over the
estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule |1 to the Companies Act, 2013,
The management believes that these estimated useful lives reflect fair approximation of the period over which the
assets are likely to be used.

(i) The useful lives of components of certain plant and machinery and equipment are estimated as 5 to 20 years,

(ii) Insurance/ capital/ critical stores and spares are depreciated over the remaining useful life of related plant and
equipment or useful life of insurance/capital/ critical spares, whichever is lower,

(i) The useful lives of certain vehicles are estimated as 4 years,

Leasehold land is amortized on a straight-line basis over the period of lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derccognised upen disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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th) Intangible assets

On wansition © Ind AS. the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assels
recounised as at { April 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemex cost,

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any aceumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment Josses. Internally
generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is
reflected in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred,

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as finite.,

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful cconomic life and assessed for impairment, whenever there is an
indication that the intangible nsset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered 1o modify the
amortisation period or method. as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value ol another asset.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recogniscd in the statement of profit and loss when the
assel is derecognised.

Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures are recognised as intangible asset when the
Company can demonstrate:

®  the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale

»  intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or soll the asset,

°  its future economic benefits,

s the availability of resources to complete the asset and

®  the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development.

Following initial recognition, the asset is ecarried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, Amortisation of the asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use.

Compurer Sofftware

The computer software is amortised on a straight-line basis over the useful economic life of 5 years, as estimated by
ihe management.

(i) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment o the borrowing costs,

(j) Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration,
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Fhe Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shori-term leases and
feases of low-value assets, The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use asscts
representing the right to use the underlving assets.

Right-of-use assels

The Company recognises right-of-use assels at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset
is available for use), Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of

lease liabilities recognised. initial direct costs incurred, and l2ase payments made at or bafore the commencement dale
less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

I ewnership of the leased asset transfers to the Company al the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise
ofa purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the assel.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment, Refer to the accounting policies in section (1) Impairment of
non-financial assets.

Lease liahilitivs

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of
lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance
fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable. variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and
amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price ofa
purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exereising the option Lo terminate, Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or a rate are recoghised as expenses (unless they are incurved to produce inveniories) in the
period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental horrowing raic 4t the lease
commencement dale because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. Afier the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease puyments made. In addition. the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a maodification, a
change in the lease term, a changs in the lease payments (e.g.. changes to future payments resuiting from a change in
an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the
underlying asset. The Company’s lease liabilities are included in Borrowings.

Short-term leases and leases of lnv-value assers

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e.. those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies
the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption Lo leases that are considered to be of low value. Lease payments
on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term,

Effective April |, 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 on Leases which replaces Ind AS 17 on Leases,
including appendices thereto. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition. measurement, presentation and
disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to the
accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. The Company has used the modified retrospective approach for
transition to Ind AS 116 and consequently comparatives for previous year have not been restated. The Company also
¢lected to use the recognition exemptions for lease contracis that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12
months or less and do not contain a purchase option (short-term leases), and lease contracts for which the underlying

assel is of low value (low-value assets). AQCALS 2
D e
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This has resulted in recognition of right-of-use assets and corresponding lease liabilities of Rs, 201520 Likhs as al
April L. 2019, Rishi-ofuse assets are depreciated over the Jower of usefil life of the assel or the fease term and
interest on lease liabilities is recognized under finance costs. The net impact of adopting this standacd on the
statement of profit and loss and earnings per share is not material. Refer diselosures included in Note 33 for details,

Uhe Company as g lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the eage
terms and is included in revenue in the statement of profit or loss due to its operating nature. nitial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased nsset and
recognised over the lease term on the same busis as renlal income, Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the
period in which they are earned.

(k) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its
present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

*  Raw materials, packing materials, stores and spares: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

»  Finished goods and Work-in-progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs.

® Traded Goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Materials and other items held for use in the praduction of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished
goods in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Cost is determined on a moving weighted average basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

(I} Impairment of ron-fnanecial assets

The Company assesses. at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. |f any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the assel's
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (“CGU™) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does nol generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When
the carrying amounnt of an assel or OGL exceeds its recoverabie amount. the asset s considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. [n
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. 1f no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These caleulations are corroborated by valuation multiples,
quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators,

The Company bases its impairment caleulation on detailed budgets and Forecast caleulations. which are prepared
separately for each of the Company’s CGUSs 1o which the individual assets arc allocated. These budgets and Forecast
calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and
applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by
the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budgel using a steady or
declining growth rate for subsequent years. unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate
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does not exceed the long-term average growth rate lor the products, industries, of country in which the entity
operates. or [or the market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses of eontinuing operatiops. ineluding impairment o inventories. are recognised in the statement of
prolit and loss,

An assessment is made at cach reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses na longer exist or have decreased, [f such indication ewxists, the Company estimates the asset’s or
CGU's recoverable amount, A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in
the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount sinee the last impairment loss was recognised. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed jts recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined. et of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. unless the asset is carvied at a
revalued amount, in which case. the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

(m) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or
all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss,
net ol any reimbursement,

Ifthe effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted usj ng a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

{n) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the
provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the
scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid. the deficit payable to
the seheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the comtribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset
to the extent that the pre-payment will lead 1o a reduction in future payment or a cash refund,

Retitement benefit in the form of superannuation fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has
established a Superannuation Fund Trust to which contributions are made each month. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the superannuation fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders the related
service. The Company has no other obligations beyond its monthly contributions,

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to he made to a
separately adminisiered fund, The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the
projected unit credit method. Re-measurements. comprising of actuarial gains and losses. the effect of the assel
ceiling, excluding amounts included in et interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with 2 corresponding debit or credit to retained carnings through OCI in the period in which they oceur,
Re-measurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent periads.

Past service costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on the earlier of:
©  the date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
»  the date that the Company recognizes related restructuring costs
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Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount fate to the net defined benelit liability or asser. The Company
recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and
loss:
°  service costs comprising current service coste, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-
routine settlements; and
®  netinterest expense or income

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the nes twelve months, is treated as shori-term employee
benefil. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects Lo pay as
a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave cxpected to be carried forward bevond twelve months, 4s long-term employes
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. The Company presents the leave as a current lability
in the balance sheet. to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its seulement for twelve months
after the reporting date. Where the Company has the unconditional legal and contractual tight to defer the settlement
for a period beyond twelve months, the same is presented as non-current liability,

(0) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial asset of one entity and a financial lability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at Fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a lime frame esiablished by regulation or convention in the
marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e. the date that the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

s Debt instruments at amortised cost

= Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT)

®  Debt instruments. derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or luss (FVTPL)
= Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income { FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost, if both of the following conditions are met:

(i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows:
and

(if)  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymenis of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount oufstanding,

Aller initial measurement. such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income
in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.
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Debt instrument at 5V 100

A “debt instrument” is classitied as FYTOC!, if both of the following eriteria are met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual eash flows and selling the
linancial assets; and

(i) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC] category are measured initially as well as at cach reporting date at fair
value, Fair value movements are recognized in OCL. However. the Company recognizes interest income. impairment
losses and [oreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassificd from the equity Lo statement of profit and loss, Inierest
earmed whilst holding FVTOCT debt insteument is reported as interest income nsing the FIR method,

Debt instrument at FYTPL

FVTPL is a residual calegory for debt instruments. Any debt instrument. which does not meet the eriteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCL is classified as FVTPL. Debt instruments fncluded within the
FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

Equity [nstruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading are classified as FVTPL. If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as FVTOCTI, then all fair
value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment, Equity instruments included within the
FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

De-recognition

A finaneial asset (or, where applicable, a part of s finuncial asset or part of a group of similar Gnancial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired: or

& The Company has transferred ity rights to receive cash Hows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash Hows in full without material delay to a third party under a pass-through’ arrangement: and
cither (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel, but has transferred control of
the asset,

The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a hasis that reflects the rights and obligations that
the Company has retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a suarantee over the transferred assel is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assers

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets and credit risk exposure.

The Company follows *simplified approach® for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables. The
application of simplified appreach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. right from its initial recognition,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, twelve month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk hasinereased

~

significantly, lifetime ECL is used. I, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improve qﬁﬁﬁﬂuj\thgg\
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Is no longer a significant increase in eredit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment toss allowance based on twelve-month ECLL,
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a

financial instrument.

The twelve-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events thael are possible within
twelve months afler the reporting date. ECL is the difference between all contractual cash fMlows that are due 1o the
Company in accordance with the contraci and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e.. all cash
shortfalls). discaunted at the original EIR. ECL impuirment loss allowance tor reversal) recognized during the period
is recognized as income! expense in the statement ol profit and loss. This amount is reflecied under the head -other
expenses” in the statement of profit and loss.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financiai instruments on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is desianed to enable significant
increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company eategorizes them into
Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3, as described below-

Stage I:  When financial assets are first recognized, the Company recognizes an allowance based on 12 months
ECLs.

Stage 1 financial assets also include facilities where the credit risk has improved, and the financial assets has been
reclassified from Stage 2,

Stage2:  When a financial asset has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Company
records an allowance for the lifetime ECLs, Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved,
and the financial assets has been reclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3:  Financial assets considered credit impaired. The Company records an allowance for the lifetime ECLs.
Financial tiabilities
Initial recognition and measuremen:

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and. in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of direcily attributable transaction costs, The Company's financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other
payables, and derivative financial insiruments,

Subseqitent megasurenent
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification.
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as
held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term, This category also includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading, unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition, and only if'the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair
value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL. These gains/loss are not
subsequently transferred to the statement of profit and loss, However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain
or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit apd h_;r:;:'.,\




Mangalore Chemieals and Fertilizers Limited
Notes to the Ind AS fnancial statements for the yearended Mareh 31, 2022
tAl amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Loans and borrowings

Borrowings is the category most relevant to the Company. Alter initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the staterteni of
profit and loss when the linbilities are derecognised ns well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost
is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

De-recogition

A financial liabitity is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.
When an existing financial lability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Reclassification of finuncial assets and Babilities

the Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no re-classification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For
financial assets which are debt instruments, a re-classification is made only if there is a change in the business model
for managing those assets.

A change in the business model oceurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is
significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the re-classification prospectively
from the re-classification date. which is the first day of the immediatel ¥ next reporting period following the change in
business model. | he Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment eains
or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet, if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to seitle on a net basis. to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(p) Derivative fizancial instruments and hedge accounting

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, currency and interest rate
swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at
fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial labilities when
the fair value is negative,

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the statement of profit
and loss.

(t) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet and cash flow statement comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changss in value.
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(r) Cash dividend to equity holders

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is authorised
and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India. a distribution is
authorised when it is approved by the shareholders, A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

(s} Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company: or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that un
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the Ind AS financial statements.

(8} Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year aftributable io equity shareholdars
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted averase number of equity shares
ouistanding during the year.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events such as bonus issue.
bonus clement in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in résources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding duri ng the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares,

{u) Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses refating to transactions with other components of the
Company), whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Company’s chief operating decision maker to make
decisions about resources to be atlocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial
information is available.

Operating segments of the Company are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker.

2.2 Significart accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Ind AS financial stalements requires management to make Jjudgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
years.

The Company bases its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Ind AS financial statements are
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur. The Jjudgements, estimates and assumptions management has made which have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Ind AS financial statements are as below:




Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs. exeept as otherwise stated)

Ravesue from comivacts with customers

Concessions in respect of urea, as notified under the New Pricing Scheme, is recognized with adjustments for
escalation/de-escalation in the prices of inputs and other adjusiments, as estimated by the management in accordance
with the known policy parameters in this regard. The Company recognises urea concession income from the
Government of India (*GOI™) based on estimates as per the GOI notification dated June 17, 2015 and changes, if any,’
are recognised in the year of finalisation of the prices by the GOI under the scheme.

Also. the Company determines and updates its assessment of expected rebates periodically and the accruals are
adjusted accordingly. Estimates of expected rebates are sensitive to changes in circumstances and the Company’s past
experience regarding these amounis may not be representative of actual amounts in the future.

Determining the fease 1erm of comracty with renewal and termination DpEios

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered
by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to
terminate the lease, ilit is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

lhe Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company applies
Judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is.
it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination.
After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in
circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to
terminaie. Furthermore, the periods covered by termination options are included as part of the lease term only when
they are reasonably certain not to be exercised.

Property, plant and equipment

The depreciation of property, plant and equipment is derived on determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful
life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The usefil lives and residual values of Company's assets are
determined by management at the time of acquisition of asset and is reviewed periodically, including at each financial
year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of fulure events,
which may impact their life.

fimpairment of financial and non-financiaf assets

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amounts of impairment loss on the financial and non-
financial assets. The calculations of impairment loss are sensitive to underlying assumptions.

Tax provisions and contingencies

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amounts of tax provisions and contingencies,
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses and MAT credit entitlements to the extent it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which these losses and credit entitlemenits can be utilized. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon
the likely timing and the fevel of future taxable profits together with future tax planning stratesies.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and the present value of the obligation are determined using actuarial valuation.
An actuarial valuation involves various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit abligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.
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Fhe parameter most subject 1o change is the disgeunt rate, In determining the appropriate discount caie for plang
operated in India. the management considers the interest rates of covernment bonds where remaining maturity of such
bond correspond to expected term of defined benefit obligation,

The mortality rate is based on puablicly available mortality tables. Those martality tables tend to change only at
interval in response fo demographic changes, Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on oxpected
future inflation rates.

Fair value measurement of fiaancial insiruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannol be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using internal valuation techniques. The inputs
to these models are taken [rom observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, & degree of
Judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,
eredit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these faciors could affect the reported fair value of fnancial
instruments,

2.3 Changes in Accounting policies and disclosures
New and amended standards

The Company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual period
beginning on or afier April 01, 2021, The Company has not early adopted any other standard or amendment that has
been issued but is not yet effective.

(i) Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 104 and
Ind AS 116.

The amendments provide temporary reliefs which address the financial reporting etfects when an interbank offered
rate (IBOR) is replaced with an alternative nearly risk-free interest rate (RFR),

The amendments include the following practical expedients:

= A practical expedient to require contractual changes. or changes to cash flows that are divectly required by
the reform, to be treated as changes lo a floating interest rate, equivalent o a movement in a market rate of
interest

- Permit changes required by [BOR reform to be made lo hedge designations and hedge documentation
wilhout the hedging relationship being discontinued

- Provide temporary relief to entities from having to meet the separately identifiable requirement when an
RFR instrument is designated as a hedge ofa risk component

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the C ompany. The Company intends to use the
practical expedients in future periods if they become applicable,

(i} Coneeptual framework for financial reporting under Ind AS issued by ICAI

The Framework is not a Standard and it does not override any specific standard. Therefore, this does not form part of
a set of standards pronounced by the standard-serters, While, the Framework is primarily meant for the standard-setier
for formulating the standards, it has relevance to the preparers in certain situations such as to develop consistent
accounting policies for areas that are not covered by a standard or where there is choice of accounting policy, and to
assist all parties to understand and interpret the Standards,

The amendments made in following standards due to Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Ind AS
includes amendment of the footnote to the definition of an equity instrument in Ind AS 102- Share Based ¥ments,
footnote to be added for definition of liability i.e. definition of liability is not revised on accountQiGedibianaf

il
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definition in conceptual framework in case of Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingemt Linhilities and Conlingent Assets
) o

The MCA has notified the Amendments to Ind AS consequential o Conceptoal Framework under Ind AS vide
notification dated fune 18, 2021, applicable for annual periods beginning on or alter April 1, 2021, Accordingly. the
Conceptual Framework is applicable for preparers for accounting periods beginning on or after | April 2021,

These amendments had no impact on the financial staterents of the Company.,

(it} Ind AS 116: COVID-19 relnted rent concessions

MCA issued an amendment 1o Ind AS |16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions bevond 30 hne 2021 1o update the
condition for lessees 1o apply the relief 10 a reduction in lease payments originally due on or before 30 June 2022
from 30 June 2021. The amendment applies t annual reporting periods beginning on or afier | April 2021,

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the C empany,

{iv) Amendment to Ind AS 105, Iad AS 16 and Ind AS 28

The definition of “Recoverable amount™ is amended such that the words “the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and its value in use” are replaced with “higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
use". The consequential amendinents are made in Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company.

2.4 Standards issued but not vet effective

There are no standards or amendments issued on or before March 3| - 2022 but not vet effective, which may have any
material impact on the Ind AS financial statements ol the Company.

AMGAl
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3% Propeesy, plant and eqirinment

T ost BDeprecintion Net ook valye
Saan Aprl Mlifivons Disposals St Alirch Asat April  For the vear i As gl Nirgh As et March
1,203] S, 200 ) 202} [isposals 3, 2022 1, 3923
Freetld tand - - ®¥f? 79 = . - = #8120
Bl : - 5227206 Q3597 16218 - 1,185 81
Hurbway sidinss Ft 8 11432 3307 175,96 ol 84 o237 il 50
Ruads, dratnase and culyvers 42847 . . 12847 22748 23m - | *g a7
Plant and eopripmen: G4, 7T2R 79 2FNT P91 360 julis s 151419 3373 23290 81 1327288
Llectacal mstallitions and (it 350 3 - 0,24 250 06 152 15 1757 032 164 30 Y 36
EMce coupirent i3] 18 0ot | 30 ERTBE] 25373 R B Lol : 137 45
Fueniture apd thvnres e | wF7 S 08 170 13 84 . 12249
Caanes and focomnives W07 - - 07467 108 13 7T - 802
Vehicles - Owned 235,08 .36 3573 21971 12573 20,445 iz 124 8] R
Totsl 79,2198 !!‘N‘L!:‘\ 'Jﬁ?,_alll .‘111212,43 21,4108 AHTINA 3‘3!’_:@’! 23.918.00 53,204,354
Opemime — Addions  Capiilised Closig
Capital w nrh-in-progress - 820,17 16.861.59 294935 J.7348.51
Previous vear
Cost Depreciation Net buok valuge
WsatApnl  Additous Disposals  AsarMarch | Asm Aprl - Forthe year  On As at March Asan Mareh
1. 2020 312021 1.2020 Dispisals 3, X2 3203
Frechold fand 681770 - - G8E7 TS - - - - D87 T
Buildings 318737 A4 U 32726 18238 176,54 - 3R o7 426829
Railway sidings 536.4 2999 - SR6.78 23835 1871 - 70,46 30982
Reads, deatnage and culveris 42349 498 - 428,497 199.29 819 - 22748 200 99
Plant and equipment = 687333 431130 4560 GL72870 1592630 444986 124090 19,135 35 45,393 33
Electrical instalfations gnd Gtinges 254,86 448 - 359 34 134,84 1731 - 117 19
Office equipmient 350,68 207 247 35018 202 83 o2 172 145
Furniture and fixtures 9580 - 3649 15931 21847 2996 2373 1361
Cranes and locomotives 207.07 - - 207.07 8407 2054 - 106 01 LI
Vehieles - Chwned 27791 = 2283 255.08 U6.56 37.75 358 125.73 [2D.38
Total 76.345.14 4.393.80 1,517.96 79,220.98 17.873.08 484293 1,274.93 21,441.08 S1.779.90
Opeing  Addittens  Capitahised Closing
Capital work-in-progress ™ 464697 757300  £393.80 7.826,17

ta) Plant and machinery and capital work-in-progress additions during the year fncludes Borrawing INR Nil (Marh) 31, 2001
respeclively, towands capitalisanon of horrowmny eost. The rate used 1o detennine the amount

202 1: TNR 770,43 Lakhs),
AMureh 31, 2021 29 169%), which is the average interest rte of bomowings

ib) Refer Mote 14 and 19 for details of property. plant and equipment pledged 45 seeurity,

€1 Capital work in progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedole
As at Murch 31, 2022

CINR 1300 Lakhs)and INR 138884 Lakhs (March 31,
uf borrowing costs eliible for capitmlisution was 8 172,

Amount in CWIP for a perind of
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yenrs Fore thun 3 years Total
Projects in progress * M.242 76 1.592.061 F025 06 273088 361851
Projects tempararily suspended** - 3354 7il6 4350 P20 20
Fotal L HET6 3,596,15 109622 2,403,338 31,738.51

* The Compuny envisaged Ammoniy En i
el expected to be commissioned in Financinl venr ending March 31, 2023

O Projest studics were conducted for certam praviects which are vahd aml the frgects ave to be ik

As e March 31, 2021

7y Improvement Project [AEIP] 3 vears mza and substantial

progress happened during e curent vear. in advanced stnge of complenen

on i at faler stage

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1 year 1-2 years -3 years Niure than 3 yeurs Totai
Projectsin progress 4 187612 102540 89523 1.509.22 770547
Frojects temporarily suspended® i 7316 KR 983 13,30
Total 3.579,66 1,008,56 HIK.O0 119,05 7:826,17

" Phe Comnpany envisaged Animonia Eneray Improvement Project {AEIP]
22

F5 Propect studdes were comdycted for certam predects which are valid 1o be

tuken up af bater stoge

3yearsupo. The same was in progress and expected o be completed m Fing

H:{'ti[ing March 31,
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3. Right-of-use nssets

- st Bepreciation Net book valuee
AsacApal Addigons  Disposals Ns i March Asut Apeil For the ye € At Nargh As il Maeely
1. 2324 31, 033 1 02| Phstinsils 31, 3022 31, 2022
Hepir-ofanse b el Sote 543 1,080 04 . - 1 9g# s 13 08§ Uh 35 - RE TR 1,700) 3
Rigthi-ofuse bushilinegs (Refer Nose 3 231w L3 89 J 4R 233 |n iy iliz] 3151 14 44 TLi5 13w 03
Fogul 2,221.63 15,49 1448 2.233.04 23007 125.04 144K 363,638 185441
Previoms yeur
Cost Depreciation Net book value
AsatApil  Addiions  Disposals s ar March Asat April - For the vear On \sor Mareh A3 Narch
1 2020 31, 201 e ] Dispasils 31, 203] 31,3004
Right-ofuse land  Refer Nore 33) 1,980 - - 1 380 0 o531 o6 32 {9 as {706 59
[aghtt-nf-nse hnidings (Refer Sote 33) 210,57 | 89 10,72 23] 60 D3z 1132 087 5702 1467
Fotal 2,230.51 1.89 .77 . 21221.63 127,10 129.44 6,87 250,07 LITLS6
- Infanuible nssers
Cust Amost et book value
AsatApil  Additions  Disposals As at Mach Asal Apiil - For the vaar On Asat March Asur Mnech
E. 2031 31,2022 1. 2021 Disposals 3, 2032 31,2033
Computer sofiware 28984 13.03 - 302 89 140 89 54,10 - 1490 99 LG7.21
Total 289.84 13.05 - 302.89 140.59 sS40 - 194.99 107.91
Dpening — Additions  Capiralised Closimy
Intangible assels under tevelopment - 1305 13.03 -
Previous year
Cost Amortisation Net book value
AsatApril  Additons  Dispesals A a1 Mareh Asab April  For the year On As at March As at Mareh
1. 2020 21, 302} 1, 2020 Disposals 3i 2021 31,2021
Computer saltware 264.090 39 46 362 289.84 86.06 3§45 362 14089 14805
Totai 264.00 10, 46, 3.62 289.8.1 B6.06 58.45 J.62 14189 i48.95
Opening Addivens  Capitalised Closing

latangible asseis vnder development

2946 2946
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Mon-ciuprent f rpcm e
Asm Asat Asan Asat
March 31, 2022 Mavels 31, 2021 Mareh 31,2022 Mareh 31, 3821

¥, Finnncial assers - Invesimenty
{Lnotnstaddy
Ivesgnesuts a1 B vatae thiowdh neatic o doss
Bumealors Bevernns Limined RARDVHEN ] Juy s e . -
200080 March 31,2001 Wieksaen Bedeamabie
wtnmulinive prefererve shaoes of Be | weh wih
coupnn mie of 19 pra repavable after M0 yeans)
Prowisiom for impammient ) vilie of
ireastrent { Refer Nate 15) [REREE LS (el R TTp AR -

L

Aty Brebt S Lot Lo Duirion Fund - Gramwebs
Ryl Plan . . 514 UL
P22 99 0arch 3F 2021 22 199 mns ol TNE
S350 [ Marel 31 3021 INR 315 78) each)

Taial - - .60 AL
\wureisite smovnt of unguoted vestoent frgas 23,65 (41 R} i i
Augregate amount of 1t valie ol 3h 2000 Ry T e - 5
Nop-terreil Curyent
Asat Asal Asat Agat
Murch §1. 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021

6. Fiaancial asvers - (hors

Hinnncial assers oy Gor vaius theoish profit of loss

Derivatives oot desgmated as hedses® = b as 41 2476
Funaneral assers ot amortised coss
Sevuraty dopostta al6ds 85686 - -
Revarable from Gas paal spemtor - = - 147270
Rebate * discouns receivable from suppliers - - 137737 12081
Interest acerued on deposits and reveivabies
Related pariies tRefer Note 38 - - 40 72 2863 Fh
{athers = = 39 86 106 71
Total 616.86 571,69 5.491.38 485270

“Denvabive inatruments at &ie walie thiough profit ar foss reflest e pomive change i fir salie of thoss foreipn exchangs forwand cnsmrs that ato not desgrrated m hedge
relationships, bl wre, evenheless, imtended to ieduce the fevel of foreiyn currency nisk forexpected gales and purchass;

Nun-cnrren C 1
Az at As at Asm LUE 1
March 31, 2022 Magreh 31, 2021 Muech 31, 2022 Mlarch 31, 2021
7. Other psscts
Unigened cansidored wood
Capital advances 03587 TG 4 . S
Advanees other tan capial sedvanges
Advanc 1o a relaped party {Refer Npte 35) - . | oo 1,988 00
Advartee to supplisra - . 183 10 1196g
Fmplevess and other advanees - - 190 135
Prepand etpensss 15040 458 5 [P ] E 368 75
Gionds and Services Tax (GST) eefund pecaivable - . 244230 LIGAT
Balanee with stanory’ gon ermmen authiriies ¥ v 3553 42 LTRSS
128637 §.30450 i1,233.07 G470

Linsecured, Credit impained
Advances other than cipinl advasce,
Advanees to Unied Brewenies (Holdmgs)
Limited {Refer Note 35) 1,668 20 Letd 3 3 :
% L2 2a 119236

Balanee vatl siatilon yovermmnen suthonines -
Less Proviswm forimparment of other asset | Le68 20) 1] 668 2y (1192 26) {1,192 36)
Tatal 1.286.27 8.204.79 10.203.67 4,089.76

ta) There are no advances o directiors or other offivers of the Lampany or any of thizm cither severally: or jomly with any other person or gdvanges b fima or peate companes,
respectively, s which any deecion s 5 parmner of 3 direetor or 2 member
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Nutes tn the Il A8 fnaneisl stnrensEnr Fae the vear sntdel Marel 31, W22
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Fraushred youds 18458 35 L% 16
Trasdend sonnds Smchinlis i ess it ENKE Sl (Vach 31, 202 [EETI S 55 1kl St B LS3F 5+
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F Nt 49 for detiils of charge

Asan As
March 215 2023 Aabeeh 31, 2021

U, Troile receiviibles

e rbeen shles ALl 13
Becetsabiles fioin rebated parnas (Refer Norg 343 5,200 56
Fatal 50,858.53
Breabeups for seenite deigits:
Trade receivables
Sevtired, congiderad soog 431 a5 2,131 %0
Unsecured, considerad spsd L I S 48,725 54
Trade Recenahles which have supmificant nerease i credis ik - ¥
Trade Recervabiles - eredivimmarad L7373 35 1,523 79
685, 2411.02 5268229
Inipairntent Al {ath e for bad aod dowlstful debis)
Trade Reveivables which have ghanifieant nresse m oredit risk - -
Trade Recervables - credit impaired LLI3T28) (1823 7
46,502.77 Si.858.5%

ta) Tmde cocenvables melude concesdonsubsidy reces able fom the Goveniment of lndia oF INR ST 74 Ladbs (March 31,2021 INR 3245795 Labhs)

Vi Nov et aoe due From ditecton o wiher uificens of tie Uwimpany of any of them either severally ar jointly with any stiier persim Ao, 10 debis are e from fimis or private
compinies: reipeetively, in which any director 15 0 parmer o 4 director ara member

Le) Finde revenables from dealers (other than related paities) are non-inered bearig dusing normal eredie petiod ind are geseally oo taams o 135 o Edvdays Mamageniont s uff
wiew theg there ane no recen ables meluded above which have srgnificant mersaie i etedi risk other than already impaired 33 per management dssessinent

1) For zerms and condinons sedatmng o celited parsy seveablis, refer Note 33

(e} Trade recormubles Ageing Schedule
Asat Misch 31, 223

£ i for il perods from due date of pavmen
( Curtéetbutnot]  Lescthant  Jomonths - 1 -
- 2 A r el b yeans '
‘ dite® Muniths Sk 11 vears Sedyears | M (i 5 years Tkl
Undisputed Trade § = Teretl pond ! deTz3s 571103 1737 Jamy 4167 78 . (3,558 77
Undispuited Trade Recavablis - which tase + - . - .
stantficant meretse i credie sk
Undispite] Fade rogeivabls s vt e ] - - 9 20 Aty o IR VRN 1,731 2%
Bisputed Trade receivables - ZHdm - ] 2a1aa0
| Trade tecencabiles = . _ < =
wficant wcreass m or
| 57338 TR | 1787 605791 | 167168 | 1169 33 4820007 |

* linchedes intlled subiitely receivables of INR 45 605 5001 avhs

Asal March i1, 2029

[ Dutsianding for foll;

senl
Casrrent bur Less than -1 .
TS ik TraaaN i More than 5 vicars Vol
dup*? Muoihs e
Undispured Trade Revsvabivs — sottaidered good iSms e [B.cal b 3924 5 3,406 4o 148 &5 - REA HE
Undispmud Trade Revervalilos - witich D o . - - = B -
stgmficant inerense in creds 115k
L d Trade recenable - credit smpaired . - - S 04 25447 D81 13 182370
Drsjuited Trade recenablen - connderad o - 2S00 - - - . 201400
Dispaited Tinde recenvalies - which have - - = - - B
StiEmicant inetease w credit nish !
[uputed Teade secenable; — credit el . - - - X = -
Toral B0 3607 292656 300,50 440,37 BB1.25 52,682,209

** Inchudes unbilizd stbandy recuisables GF INK 23 595 88 Lakhs

0 Refer Nate 19 4 detiils oF ey




Mangature Chemienls and Fuertilisers Liniirod
Notes to the dnd AS fianciad sEmemants the waar envdest Yareh 41, 2022
[BUET 1 dendiam Mupecs Lakhi ox 16 Offbsra e 8ated)

Anat Asat
March 51, 2032 Mureh 31, 2021

0. Cashoand ensh enuivalents

Balances warh hapke

= O coment accouma .58 ik 44
« O deeersits scconnts with oential manms oo sty of bess VL5 12508
iy an hand 280 (L
{1l
Fotal 8.3 n
Cash and wasls sitvadant bnlances doift Uinchudz any amsuirg swhicl e it avalable for wse by thied ey
As ar Asan

March 3¢, 2ux3 Mareh 31, 202)

Th Giher bank balagees

Hhank bk on i iy idend gooonm;® il [ 14715
Hank depasin with arigiat akaturny of 12 imonths or less By s thas 1 monbe TR E3 T RES)
Marms meney depo § Uz 0 1AIZ 63
Fotnl 751435 4,070 80
® Uhe Cormpany cam utrlie these Batanees aily tawsseds certlemey ol respectine tunprard dwaders) amoumi
Bread up of nnacial ssaets carviey atimertised cou
Non-current Chtergat
Asal Asat Adat Avm
March 31, 2022 March 31, 202 March 31, 2023 Alareh 31, 2021
Trads recenables | Refer Nole L] - - &6, 50277 FLBSE §3
Cash and eask eqquivalents [ Refer Note Tehy - - 48,207 3 S22 02
Oiher bank balaitees (Refer Note 113 - - TAl4 35 49700
Ohbers (Refer Note 63 Gla R I Ro SB35 4,858 10
Total 616,55 556,86 17672 95,047 45
Asar Asat
Mareh 312028 March 31. 2021

12, Enuity share copital
Authorised shpve capital
12.90,00.000 (March 31, 22| ELA80,0008 squity shares of INR 10 each B2,400 .00 124000
0000 (Mareh 31, 3021 A0.0M0) 139 redeemable comitlstive prfirance dhares of INR 148 cach Gl i S0 1)

;&ﬂm@ IJIDHD.UFI
Tssued shares
F200.00,043 {March 31, 202 T2 00040 equny shares of INR 10 cach 280000 12,600 00
? 12,000,00 1.2,000.00
Subseribed and fuly paitd-up shares
PSS, 5.0 50 (March 31, 2021 | 18515150y ey shares of INR 10 sacl 11,851 52 11,85] 52
Forferted shares [ameunt o nally panit-apy 335 1135

11.854.07 11854 87
1) Reconcilintion of llie shippes autstanding &t the besinnine and 1 the end of the veporfine period

As at March 51, 2023 As 01 Mareh 31, 2021
Nus INR i Lakhs Nas %R Lakhs

Atshis eainning of the vear 1IB585,150 L1a51 52 HE 55150 1LEs) 42

Changes duridie the vear - 2 = .
Outstanding e the end of the yoar 118515150 11.851.52 115,515,150 1155152

1B} Yermarrights attached (o souin shares

T Company has anly ane class of exquity shares iwsued and pideup faving a par salue of INR 10 pershare Esch holder of &quity share i #humble far ane sote per stans. The
dividead proposed by the Board of Ditcosons 15 sulbigect 1o the approval of the sharehiolders m the ey Anmal Geseral Meeting

I the evens of lquitation of fhe Compasiy. the holders of cquny sherres will be entitled o recene femaiming ascets of the Compansy, atter distribution of 3] preferencial amounts
The distnik will b= in 1o the tiumber of ey shares held by the sharshaliders

1€} Details of shaveholders holding mure than 5% of the thares in the Company

hE

1o of the shavcholder Asar Mareh 31, 2022 As at Mareh 31, 2021

o

N %a Nog a
—_— e

Foway shares of' INR_(0 cach Milly P
Zuary Agro Chameals Limped
(Holliee Companyy G1L028, 303 Tty S1,028 307 RURIEERS




Mamnstors Chemteal
Notes i the Bl AS Gy
EA amomnzs B Bl Rups

o gwibed Maveh 31,2022
s othenesse aated)

(68} Theniby of Shares hell by Pramorens of e Canpany

As ot Mareh 31, 2023 B
Mo, ol shaves at Change Mo of shares at

Tacliange diring

Pramotar tame the heginnine of  dovme e the enil of the Mol Tolal Shaves
the year year vear Py

Shrdha Aarwada el L 1 (3t
Pyotond Doddy 15152 - i 0aEr,
Capes Amrwals 18000 - (RO (TS
Abshay Peddar 50 180 RECRA Y o,
Laars Ao Champeds Limited [0 TR o = R
Adsgite Finance P AIIPS At a3y,

Lt Bruw
Kansfasher Fin
Mt Hakdy
Zuary Globai L

1257186
ity )

Fogal 71133014 A4 T1.66° H0AT%
As at March 31, 2021
Nopof shaves at Chamge  No. of shures at P —
p "3 el g
Premmoter npme the beginalng ol during the  the end of (hie ol Tornd Shaves & “’i s g
the yenr Fear year =y
Shirasit Avarwaly - B0 B (8 I T [ 55 W
Jvotans Podidar Fiay, Gy 37452 37,152 013ty R ETEEHY
Gaure Aol 150000 . 130 i 013 M,
Akshay Pouddar 1062644 D101 285y R o) [R5 ),
Lt Agin Chemnicals Lymied &1008 362 - L0328 62 S 3% O0fs
Adveritz Finance Pesvats Lymited Hloon 3265 361 4078361 RS 2 Tefiy
Uniied Brewvens Holdings Liminsd - - - LR, iy
Kinufisher Finvest lndim Limited - - - [HEEN Dy
Medowell Holduss Linnled 1,257 {46 = 1,257,180 1.7 HES
Zvan Global Linited - RUT Y g, 194 0263y 226
Tatal 67408192 3735422 EREE 60.02%
As per reconds of the Campany, the sbove sharehinld tpesal ershin of shares.
M shares hue Been wssued For consideraton ofher than cish e 3 period of five yiEaeE dianelvs i lite ihate
Asat At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

15 Oiher enuity
Capital redemption reseive
Batanee 15 per last finameial statements A0 73 S5 TR
Changas dunng ihe year i o
Clesing balance 480,78 480,78
General reserve
Baiares a5 per hest fuanond wilenents 533N 33857
Changes during the ver ” .
Closinyg balanee SJI85.71 5.385.71
Retained enoninas”
Balanze as per Last Noancial sasmang FARCYNE L] R 31 O
Add Peofit for the vear R.86 13 4,1 55
At (iher comprehensive toss)  meome 1260 2F) SU75
Less Approprauons

Finai ey devadend [amount per share INR £ 4 Previpus vear ISR 050 per shnre)] LIRS 15} {562 57)
Clasiig balange S0.585.61 4300402

Toral thber Eguity 56.452.12 4&!1‘;.“

“Includes INR 5,351 55 Lakbs =5 a1 March 31, 2022 (March FL 2020 INR 3883 38 Lakhis] relating fo revafuaiion of [reperty, plant and eyuipent

Disteibution made anid proposed

Diwvidends on cunily shares declaned and pad,

Drewdend for the year ended March 31,2021 INR ) per share
{Previows year INR 1 80 ner share)

LIRS 13 357

118513 S92.57

redendds on equity shares
of the year ended March 31, 2022 INR | 200 per share 1422 1R 118515
(Previous year. INR 1 per share)

142218 118515

Propuied diwidend on ety shares 13 50 hyeat s appeoval at thi annual general meen ng smel 15 nof recoyrizel 45 2 lubdity 35 ar year end




Sangatore Chienticals angd Feetilirors intited
St to the Ind AS linaocial stitteiments for e vear enfed Suaech 31, 2022
UAH amaies ardndum Bupeas talhe Enceph i wie sed)

A= at Avat
Mavch 41, 2022 Marveh 31, 202}

T Nim-cuvrenn bosyowiny

Semaryd 1ot dinsrtised codl

Frweagsr currenes term loaii ey a banl, v 1ad2 4%
il currency-term lndns fom hsnks 2837195 R Beied
fudbean enrrency selitle b from au il Sa43
28,374.61 19,652,314
Lutsernned ot gmorused coul)
Fesremugh cirreney teonr Joans from hanh BIzaT 6715 45
33207 576,36
Tual 0T Ry 355,70
Lests Aot dhrssised wnder e Seadd "Cuicant Boirewings | ester Mote 19) {6,792.75) 1764273
Nom-enrrent hnrvew ings 2151503 12,716.01

Seevved borrawings

Feriis bvant from a bank of [NIE S turcludding curreat matuntie of INR N March 4 2020 INR L2 45 Lakhs Dseludiong curenl amatinitees of [NR | 02 4% | Akl carried
merest of 2640 pa [March 31, 2021 2a0b, p | e foan 1 repagalile i 14 cqiial mstalinents saartitte fom APl 268S sith the last instalinernt dise on Octaber 2621 The
Rt s sesmied by hagotbevanan of 13sam pusekated ot of sid lean and guaranges 1ssued by Funnvera, the stare owiid exjpot credi aueney of Filail

s gynzenny terny fosng
Fermt laan from a bank of INR 3.958 61 Lakhs Cinchiching cirrese matunties of INK 1,99 37 Lads) [March 31, 2620 INK 97418 Laklis tmcliding current matusies ol INR

19493 38 Lakhs)| carries irereat i the ange ol 80P A to 1] SELpa [March 31, 2031 |1 1P pa o i1 599 pa | The loan s repasabile in 20 equd quarterty snaliments
Sstarting From June 2089 wath the fas mstalment due on March 2024 The bean s secured by fies par-pas eharse on all movable and enmo abibe fived asset alongwil warkang
capial erders). other thin fixed gssus exclusively chinged 1o viler tenders.

Teren loan from 4 bank G INR 2,456 33 Lakhs {rcluding curment matunties of INR 996 3 Lakhs) [Marchh 51, 2021 INR 347407 Lakhs finehuding cwrent manemes of INK
P03 Lokhs)] carries iterest i the range o 9 3P pa o 9 359, pa [March 31, 2021 935t pa 1 10300, paj The loan i repayable w 35 auanerly msaliments staning
freni June 2009 with the last msalment due on March 3024 Fhe loan 1 secured by first pari-pasu charge on 3ll movable an tmmiwable fived assets, both present and fuura
lother than fixed assers exclusmvely charged (o otler lenders) and second pan-passu charge on aff current aasets, both present and fusure

Terin loan fram 2 bank of INR 5921 15 fabhs Gncluding current maturdiss of INR 119 05 Lakhs) [March 31, 2028 INR 6677 Lakhs (imehidug current maturities of INR
B2 58 Lakhs)] carries meerest in the rzags of b 22 PRt 606% o (March 3), 3021 £06% 0a 1 TR e ] The foas s repay it |5 yuarterly ! ELTHITN
tom Deceber 2009 wath the laat imstmlinent due an February 2024 The loan is secured by fiest pare-pasay first charge oser all movable and mmovable fed 3ssem inehiding
nlan amd mactunen: of the Cempany lectudng assets evclusively charged 1o oihier bankst and fiest perispan with oy ot seconty provaded o aury other lenders ineluding
working capial fenidors

Term ok Srom a bank of INR 5,516 31 Lakhs fineluding eureenr manitics of INR 1y [Mareh 51 202) 1NR M (elucing current matutities o TNR NibJf carress interest i e
cingeal 295% pa Mhe o 5 rep e 28 ferl il starting from § ber 2023 wath the last mstaliment due on Jume 2038 The loan 15 seanred by first pani-
passw tirst charge on movable fixed dssals w he created from proceeds of the feility for smprovement Eneey Efficiency Project of the e plant, with uther partizipatitg
tenders and first part passu chante over all mosabile and ymmgsable fived assets of ihe Comnpany excludims those eschistnty charged w gther temm danders

Terin laan from 3 bark of INR 1498 12 Lotk {amaluding: curvent sualunties oF [NR 267 46 Lakhs) [Mlarch 31,2038 INR Nt (neluding cutrent maturtios of INR Nil 3} zarnies
tnetet i the mande oF 10U 1o The loin 55 reprable m 35 quarterty instellments starng fom Vareh 2002 witly the last mstabinent dse on Decemb # T loan
sequred by first pari-pasau firt chargs on all fixed assils 10 b created out of the propesed EIp ProjcL vt b s beiating denders and fies Pt pasiu ehargs sver all
miovehle aud s able fzed assets of the Company exluding fie fised ssses chanted] specilically to the tetm lendirs

Term doan fram o Bank of PNR 1,242 00 Lakhs {ttcludeng cureeny matmrmes of TNR i) [Mrch M, 2621 INE Nt imneluding enment mauriges of INR il 1] carties wnterear iy
the nge of 45 pa The lown 1s repazable m 28 quarrerly wnstaflments starng from fanigre 2024 with the 3t instalment due on Depber 2080 The loar is securad Iy figar
pan-passu frst charge on movable fived Jsies 18 he creatsd from provesds of the facility for improvement in Eneew Eigtency Project of the urga plant, with other pasigipaing
lenders and first parl passu chunss over movabla ang fmmos shic fived isets ol tre Company eceloding thise exelusis ey charged 1o sther term Jenders

Lesm foan Trom a band of INR 3907 30 Lakhs tincludins currens mansmiiies AFENR Nit [March 31, 3021 INR Ni Iinctuding conment matinttes of INR Nill} carnes initosest
the range 0F 3685 pa e loan i repayahle m 18 quanery insaliments sarnng from August 2923 with the last msalment due an Noveniber 2027 The loan 1 secured by fiest
parepassy firsl charge over mavable and unmevable fived sssets ofthe Conmany, excluding thoss exalusively charged b other et lenders (melishing loms rerm foans avalud
Tor the energy eificency capnal axpendilre)

it currency velyele louns
Yehiele onns from o bank of TNK 3 16 Lakhs {ieluding sarrent matnties of INR 3 16 Lakhs) [March 31, 2930 INR 34 43 Lakhs tineluding cusrent matunsies of INR §] 27
Lakhs)| cacry wtereit a8 3% pr {March 11, 200) 5 96 P | Fhie oan s repayabli m 3010 4% tmanthly sestalinients iatting fn Octabier 3017 with the Lt nsstment g

2 und s sectsced by fiest panspasiu charge on fixed assers financed b the sard 1esm loans

o dune X

Unseatred burrswings

Foreyun cuguncy ternt luany

Feem loan frumi o bunk of INR 33297 Lakhs t mcludsng current matianies of IR 132 97 Lakhe) [March B, 2021 §NR 676 36 Lukhs Onclidunyg cureent matanities of INR 135 R
Lakbe)] etrries fised tnerest oF | 425 pa |Mareh 31, 971 11 8 pal The loan s repayable o 14 equal mstaliments sturnig froe Avsust 2016 with the ast sl dye
on Febryary 2021 The Ioan s secured by srarantes pisued by Elspit Kredit Fondes plo (ERF}, tha state owned export credit agency of Dagmark




eers Limited
Notes in the G AR Snasctal dtem
£RJE Snunits an sy

15 Laase Linbifivies

8 Fortlhe bear ended Mavch §1, 2022
1 Ratpres Laka, eioops de ot

M-t rent
s ot Asar
Mareh 31, 2022 ¥haich 31, 2021

Curdent
—_  lhwtemt

Asat Ay
March 31, 2023 Maveh 51, 2021

Lot Thatwlinnies (Reder Note 351 2408 G4 2.3 3 18t AN
AR B0 - I 4 45,60 33.89
lo. Financial labilities - Oth e
Nowourrenl Cunpeal
As i Asat A Aean
Mareh 31, 2122 Maiech . 2021 Mareh 32023 March 01 3023
Tl Sebalites ar fae vk ot brofit or losy
Prarivsan s not designmted s hedues £5 14 140 25 418 4 167554
Futanerad rababinnes o aninessad cost
Liabibites for capitai soeds L33 [ % F)
Itezent semed but moe due on burrowinemnd others - 17454 K3 s
ARV e ity . - %iig 1 5 bk a0
Pavabta to Gias poot uperator 1T 05 .
Erloves bemaflis vavahle - Tad a1
Other wnsaniss nuvable - 313689
Unpand divadems - - fa7 14
S By
Total 5.4 10076 11.386.67
p—— 1 - —_— =
T There ate no nsamnts dee fop pavmentte e nvester Edveation and Prareciion Fund snler e Companies Act, 2013 26 a1 vear end
1%, Provisions
Man-current Current
Asat Asap E A
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021 March 31, 2021
— CAveh Slis0as March 3, 2021
Provision fos amaliyee benefiss
Ciraturey (Reler Note 27 113373 L2129 [RERIAD -
Campansated absriices . - a93 af SB2 3
Total 1,134.73 1212 M 1027 g 882 M4
—

18, Befereed ta Habilivies (nen)

Balanre sheet

Statenvent of profit snd loss

Azal Azat For the year cnded For the year ended
March 31, 2022 Aarel: 33, 2021 March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Dreferved ke fahiltis
Property, plantanud synprgs, Right-oliuse s 926006 F1.327 61 {1 866 93) {73537
and Imangdhile assets: Tmpact of difference hatwsen
e deprecriman and depreianan smenssian
Ethery 12623 2895 928 (46 77)
— 538029 _ 1n3sEos —wsen  pinay
Delerred 1ax 5aser
Allowanee for doubtful resen ahles 431237 A 45 2318 Pimdn
Prawiatin for geatuiy and computiciied abiences 54405 e 7 4 16 0% {138 53
fease Liamliny w18 55520 T (12 56)
Others 1527 3z m 236
Mistmum Allemate Tax 1" MAT") wrediy entitfamen 2108 53 L3234 (33837 {26249 Ty
4.273.59 756836 3.294.67) (2,698.61)
Net deferved v lahilin 5.106.70 2. 75770
Deferved tas charpe MIP’.‘M 1.913.47

Pgsed on the profitabiine projecucns, the thanagement 6 conlident tat there would be sufficiem taxahis

MAT eredit entitlement Aceondingly. teferred mx assel have been recognted on the same Also Rufer Note 11

Reconciliation of mosement in defereo 1as linbibities (nen

Halanee 3t tie bagttinmg of the year
Fax elapgestoredit durmnis the vear
Recounsed 1 profit and loss

Revaimsed in Q0]

Balanceat the end af il vear

27T b9 20
2,324 a4 1891 2]

10 88) 2735
2319400 1918 47

S106.70 2,78%.70
—te —_——

profits i fisture why

teh wall enabl the Company to unhze the aforean




% an
Setes gt

bope 4 her aml Fertilizers Uimired

A% iy

P Cntent burrowiies

“weatfsL by,
Forarn conrency biver's  supplies” credit from hanks

Diduan cntenoy bl discounte L with Ik,

Tonltan cupigines g it cre it g b

Lt s e pes « rovnnrg R efer N

| pecomted ooy,
il vty

i) i rene i Rk Sara 1

Findveen coatten's Duatetenn boans Siomg bank
Farul
Seguret] horrowinges

Plie fadilines are woyred by fieat paegspos i dis

it watrent sssetedbath e

il wtatemments o the vear endid Yol 31, 2022

& atateily
Al LAE ]
Marvhi 1, 202 thareh 31, 202
‘ &

121587 30 B fdy
ST 2d M| by
3 ] iy
P ] b L
100.343.400 T207700
h §iZ A5
T DR
00401 Lodadm i
|- T ) ol T R 1Y

attarzed v otlet lendors e ol st vepovabadis withing 12 meaihs eeend Phe meiost canvied ounthese Getlmes ane - v sapplice, oredits 4
o [Mach 41 2021 0ST%0 00 VIS g ], bl disgeumed § 300 e i e PN bk BEOI0OZL LR g R oy b ash il ® AL 0t TRapa Nl
8 w8 pa |

Lsacupedl horeonings

Tl sdwrtterm s ane repavalie over s matini pessy

Flie aquaianberdy conmis o statemonts filed I the Company

2 Trivde pavahles

Frade pasables
=l ontstanding dues of e en
< okl ontstandine dies af creditses off

preses il srall enrepirtios (Reler Note in)
© hany o enterpreses and simall enterprises

Pl 5% o 1 200his and ¢

 thatinge interest mite of T 800, v E S0h (Naneh 81 23 Mt I pa

il b aad B mstitutions ae o sereement with e books of secounts

4, 3022

i praperts g sl eguipmens af e Conmpany e liling 1ssets whieh e

et ) Wity

b

|

GE

Mareh 31, 2021 °

¥ :
winiBIEN S sTes  MNTEN . SRET

1057 85
A s

LR TH ]
18902 0

A0ATT 21 32 588,20

Trade payables A T 27
I sables to refated paties tRefer Sane 1) 5741 1170y
047731 3288820
iale
Far esplanagioms en the Comproy s credn nsk managemnent Presies, refer Note 1
Ve prasables tather than relstel pames) e mofmally nopemterest amty ol ave sertled v W00 davi s For Terms and comditon for rofaned e nehe
Trade pas ables Aueing Sehedule
As ol Narch 31, 2022
Ouistanding for follow g petwals From dua date of pasiein
|y than | i
il St T i . - Btvetrs | More that 3 see Lt
T
Toatal ontstamding de ey emerprises and ‘ LUST 1% x . (TTed 1NST RS
sinall enterprose *
Tertal vmtstanding dues of credings other than 145 g0 VB2 73 1021 BT s 3o g3 LT WAL 30
macro etterprases and sl enterprises
Dhisputed dues of imees coterprses md sl = % 5 e g |
enterprizod
Bspuned cues of creditirs ather than aiceas . . - ¥ & 3
nerprses anid small enterpises )
ol 145,40 39,204,091 102167 LN 0,83 413 4047721
% Owtstanding dices of micro enterprises amnd small e es for e (i 3 vears of INIR 67 Likhs peams (o mierest provided i earlier vears
st March 3. 2021
Ounstarding fr following pertods Grom due date of paaent
. L than .
nlsilled Mol T . ' [:2 yems Tedwimrs | Morethan ¥ yvears Toml
Nar S
Towad outstancivg dues of nincen wilurprzes and w252 E 5 0 i sz RS T
amall emerpriaes™
Total outstancdimg dues of eredities other rzuT 2084 L0 T 2| 11226 Tan? 3] 96240
et emterprises sl small enterprraes
Pspued dues af avco entemiises and small - - - .
enterprises g
Dsputiend s o creditiors ather than micra : 2 % -
it s es amd sl enteipses -
Toral Jdz2.07 JLTTLAEL 1,119,100 26,21 112.42 Lln,39 S2A48.70

T Ouistandine dies ol mem enterprses and suall ciie

ey 23 yeans of TSRO 0 Likbs ol mene than 1 vears oF NI 0052 ks TretLinns o mberea s ided o e

arlhar veirs




Mangalare Chemicals and Fertilirers Limitedd
Notes 1o il Tndd 45 finsncint statements fuy e e ended Sapeh 31, 2003
EAL amitios i badias Rampees Lakhs. exiep as othormyse SETES ]

tanr LS}

Sangh 3. 2022 Mureh 5. pnzg
re sy MAFOl M M3

21 Other corpent fighilities

Stabutary e payable Ty 74 a7 ot
Centract babolities - Ay inces fion Custiiers ™ 132244 23141
Toml L7273 1, L4560
"B et tecumsed from amounts mshided w et b e b ol the ven 15 |NR 03630 Lablis (Vargh 31 3021 INR 1150 30 | kst

Break up of fiancial Babilities canried ae amartised cost

Sun-enrtenr Lurcent

Asat s at Avan Avat
Maveli 31, Zu22 Marveh 31, 2021 Marsh 31,3022 M 1, 2024

Son Chrent Borrowines iefer Sone F4) TR 1278 . S

Lease Labistees {Ridier Note 15 2w gn b [Tl | 45 oo 33 4%
Current Boeeowies {Refer Note 19) - - 142,346 47 T3514 36
Tl Pavables Refier Note 20y o - parE2 11338 26
Others (R Note 16) - - to 573 78 10,3 30
Total Zhl80.22 14.816.25 2} 2 L1739, 77

[ Thirs space s been micationally s blank]




Yangatore Chemicals anil Feetilicers Limited
Notes fo gl bl AS Gngncial sisdements for the year endetl Mareh 31,2022
EAITantnies b dodian Baptery Labb s Vil wase stated)

Fur the vear sauled

Mareh é|l 2033

Ay Bevertiee (Fom contrseiy with costoies

b Cieeasiion shbendy on Sl

Sale ol seviies
Erilrer |ueoatme neseniss (e safes)
Tatal

289.558.30

i) Tsageecgnied revenpe informaiion

Annfactiiel

Teea a3 078 43
Lomples Nermdisers - PR (it gy 2
hiers 302 0%

2I0.030,03

e fertilizers i
ster sl Pesaaly (VIGIDY 0 338 1u

(Hhers LR AT L
0.754.94
by Timing of revenue recogmitinng
Prachces transsirred for a ot in rime TR RS
Servicws rendered ata point in tine 6
208,538, 40
tr) Beconcdiation of smowi of cevenie revotnived with conteaet price
Revemue as percoareaited price (ncluding concessing / subsidy on fortilisers) 29323230
Adpnstnents
Rehates (3824 3m)
Ehers (3418 34)

Revenuy from conteacis with customers

{0 Perfornance nbligation

Ihe Comipany recopnises revenus from sale of' s at the point in tme when control of the gosds is ransferred 1o e

Fhe perti biigaiion is satistied wpon defivery of the wpads and payment is generally due within 15 s 120 duvs from delivery

Foe thie vear enfed

Mureldt. 203)

180,207 43
FRoteh 8
13337
144 21
214.402.82

] A ad
KA BT
10.10] 28
180,797,063
Il
548741
RUNGERT
3330641

21249 3%
13357
214402

22| 8389y

{1,395 6y
(331 1y
214,40

voon defivery of the wemls

The et Benefit Transfer (DBT) Scheme entails 1002, payment of subsidy ty the Company on tie basis of scwal sales ay the retailer 10 the beneficiary. however,

the pertbrnance oblivsion of the Cempany is satisficd upon delivery of the gootls 0 its customer

(43

Sules of products inclide goverament concession | ubsidies aminting 1o INR 198,363 31 Lakhs (Provious sear INR 103,060 23 Lakas

The ured concession

hias Baen estnated and secouned as per the Govemment a8 Inlin notification dates June 17, 2015 The subsily on phosphatic and comples fertitisers has Tean

acenunited baged on the raves anncuseed by the Government of Lo under Nuttent Based Subsdy Policy. from inme o tme

) The Company recosnises Llres concession invanie from the Government of Indin (GOT) based o0 estimares amt chonues, it any, are re

cognised in the yeas of

finalisation of the prises by the GOl under e seheme Acoordingly. cevenue for the year ended March 31, 2022 inchide suditional teen soncession income of INL
fern

disimia il

Nil{Previous vear  INR L350 0o Lukhs) relating 3o i

(thi

¥ P ] | year recounised on finalizarion of escatatiand
comctswon income for the vear ended March 312022 haves been reconized based on estimates and are pemiing fnalisauon by ihe GOl

lation cluin: The urea

Giovermient of tndia has notitied the poolisg of Gas in Feniiiser {Lirex) sector offectiee from June 2015 As per the porl foation, doinesiic Gas 1< putded with

Reafied Liguefied Natural Gus (RLNG) w0 provide namirad-Gas ot unifisrm deftuered prive 1 all Matal Gis Grid cunnected Liren mmutastuang plis

i

The Company iad duning the vear ended Mareli 31, 262 recugnised uree subsitly income of INR 2,944 Eakls withou benchmarking its cost of produstion usmg

aaphtha with that of wss-hased prea nanlieturing Units secently converted o nutural gt as nolified By the Deparment of Fertilizer: Gk} for wbsidy meone
computation, aganst which the Company had filed a writ petition auainst the Dok before the Hophle High Counnof Gelln [DHC] Panding Gnalization of wi
putiiian befire e DUC, the management, based oy lega apinion and considedng the fact tha the eneruy vost i alwavs 3 pass theaugh in substdy eompuration,

believes thar artificial henchmarking 1s usbiveary amd discominatozy amd is confident of realisation of the aforesaid subsidy tneonis

{iy Consequent lo seassessinent af wmcenainity sver eventual sedlization arising due o the wrder of DaF agaisist the Company tehllenged by 4 wait petition which is

napding
wiis tecignired Hll December

bafore DHCY: daring the yoar shded Marich 31, 35
+ 2020 oF fiscal sear ended 31 March 202 |

{iy  For details of comract batances, refer Notes S and 21 Also refer Note 30 tor segment informtion

For the year ended

Murch St 2022

23, Other income

Inattest ingsnie on bunk depasis sl others 1923 a0
Rental fneome 19 27
| o3

Insarance clain received

Provisions no longer tequired writen back*
Foreign exchange differences (net)

Other non-sperating incone

Total 1.437.06

* luchides Provision for imparment of Trade Recetvabie writion baek OF INR 865 Lo
1800 L F Linking |

1. the /ompany doracoumized substdy ticome of INR 2485 Lkbs relatin:

o higher encrdy norms which

Fur the year eniled

Maeeh 31, 2021

] B g o 44
g0 82
i1 83
18017
13295

106,82
2.,669.96




Sangatore Chemicals sl Fertilizers Limited
vates te the Tind A fneial satements G the vear ended Yaseh 31, 2022

PAI s lncdan Basees |l swcent as o

24 Uil af uiterialy consited

T erntonres un the Dot st e vy
Naldd Purchases duang e vear

Locs lovenanies at the end of sl vousr
Costof materials consimed

Materamls dunsnsg
Naphtha
Mol agil
Trttovrted s s
Naturai Ciss

EMpess

Total

25, Purehises of teaded wiods

Contle= ferilizers
Miezate of Patash (8OR)
(Hliers

Tatal

. Hncveaseddecrease in inventories of linished gonds, work-in-pragress and traded gonls

Inventories a the beginning of the year
Fipished posds
Traded goeds
Warksin-progress

Less lventories an the end of the year
Fimshed goods
Traded wids
Work-m-progress

{nereasefdecrense ininventaries of fnisked goars. worlein r=progress and traded ponds

Z7. Emplovee benelits espense

Safaries. wages and honus

Girstuity expense [refer note {ii) halow]

Contribution 1o ptavident and ather fiunds frefer note (it} helaw|
Seaff wellare expenses

Futal

For the year ended

Shgrgh 41, 2022

#3845 jo
198 441 47

ot 23

L7059
16.934.60

For the year ended

Mureh 31 2033

LTS s
¥K3 30

T

For the vear eneded
Xl M, 2633

i ie
1.531 55

374
550245

1843938
150 40
52T

18,625 144

(13.122.6%)

Fur the year endeld

March 51, 2022

3,090 4]
180 14
423 0%
355 60

_—_—ten

81 The Codeon Secial Secanitv, 2028 yTude’ iolating 1o emplives benefits received Prosidential assent in September 263 However offsctive dare and the fip

Farthe year embsed

Mazch 31, 201

Pidds a3
EL ST

& veiny 4o
— e

1rEny7 oy

101728

For the year ended

Mireh 38, 203

432 o

4107

£ (Ve
64,37

H

For the year entled

Mareh 31, 2031

072
179727

6.8 14350

3915 1h
1,531 55

31.74
330245

131194
—_—

!

For the year euded
d 1]

E

78134
073
30 30
372 )y

0,797.55

fuliesd mtetpremition hove ot ver been natificd ¢ issued The Cunpany is in fhe process of assessing the impact of the Code mnd will Teeomntee (e impuet, ifape,

based on s elfecuve date

il The Company operats do

ettt plan o, watuity for s emplevess Landse fhe gonuity plan, every employoee whi has complersd at least five years ol servige

gets @ geaniy on deparure at 15 days of bast drawn salary for each compleed voar of service The fund has the form of @ s and it 35 aovemed by the Board of
Trustees wha is responshle for the stministestion of the plan a0t and S the Selisitan of the investment sttategy

E

Mareh 31, 2032

The Ballewbog 1able summarises the eomponents of et benetit expensis and the funded sexus for the plan

123 Costcharged w the statement of profit or loss under emploves gost

Current service st

Interest cost

Heturm on plan gssets

Net emplayee benefil espense

832
T
13 1y
150.14

For e year enifed

Mareh 31,2021

a2 34
126093
[ENIEAT]
207,84




Mangalore Cliemicats ad Fertilizers Limined
Nates to the [l v5 Tncial statenients for the weur enided Shirgh
A wrtonts am i an Riapees Lakith, eveept ay niberwiee aged:

[l kLTI e L T

o tessbann
e in fnancsi s e it
Expesisnce varfance faciai vs AESUIHE N )
Actiarial | Kassd (1 psses
Netattuarial {loss TFaain

ST

Gev Uhanesan the prsgen altae o e derined benes BRI

gt ons ap Bastvim gz oof thie yeur
Cuiment sesviee s

Intgres coy
Renefits paid
Nt fosss
Ohligations ar eyl of thie ycar

(3 ranae i fair vlue of olan seiuty

Pl asseis 4t the heaitng of e vegs
Rictuirn on gilan 354015

Cattributiogs during the vesr
Bemafits paid

Azitianial (oss)

Plian ssers a1 ond of (he year

ie3 Benselit assut/fiinbilins

Fear value of pian assets
Lss Presont vakue of defined beaalit odliwaons
Benelit (abilies)

£l 2]

For the year einded

Mareh 31 2033

RN T

4443
talsgy
(205
= SBE)

34.15)
B CLO B R

Lode 3
9% 32
i oz

195 453
19§

1, 405,12

o 3

T
13342
1403 43
(248

—_— e
126,34
—_— o

126 34
1,398 12

ey

10 Major cateynry of plan assrs included in Bir value oF plan assers

Fut thie voar v

Muyrel 31, 200 ¢

GRS

11406

1l g
— i

Tl

e T

197 95
ot

LN

1332.28)

{d L)

—— R
44630

—_— Rl

Lo 30y
Lgsa 1y
[1213,91%

i q0

40,50
—_— T

| 8305 5 01y

Furtd balance with insurance Sompiniss 13634
; _— b
Total 126.34
———as L T
{2y The principal assumptions vsed in datemising seatuity Obligations fior the Company pla are a8 showsn below
Miscount rate 725%
Salary increate rate 650758 00,
Emplryes wmover 1 D3 00,
The eimates of fuime stlary increnses, rdered in Avtuarial valuali . take secoun) of inflation, seniorivy, promation and other relevant factors, suih as supply

and demand in the ermplivment athel The oxerll fte of reture o assets 15 determined hased von the et

iver wiich the shipation i 15 be settled

price

thy A guantivive seasitivity snalvsis for stentficant 3ssumprion is 5 helow

iling o thar dite,

cable 1 the pesipd

As at March ). 2022

Asat March 31,2021

5% incrense 0.5% decrease

5% ingresye 0.5% decreast
lmpact sa delined hen 1efit oblizatign
Tasciunt e {5641 o1 29 157 20) 62 30
Saluey Moerease rate 6127 (5639 LHE {3770
Esploves wmoser 442 (Suly 150 {55
Muowiality rate 023 (032) fad 1014
T sensaivigy SHNAIS #ove e been determned based on 5 method extrapilates the impacton defined penelit ohligation as » result of ahene in

Rev assuimplions sRrring af the end of the feportag period

{1} Thes following pavmmEals a6 ecpectad sontnhation 1 (e delined benefit plans n fuurs years

Wethin next 12 manshs
Hetween 2ta 5 voa
Between ot 10 vegrs
Moare than 11 yezrs
Total

Ve asenue duration of the detlived beneife plan abligation i the

For the year ended

Fareh 3 1, 223
20 40

342 54
41605
1993 15
321214

end al'the reporting perindyesr js o ears (March 31, 2021 9 yearsy

Fur the vear endag

Mareh 3¢, 2621

295 13
#5614
13073
1,762 Sq
324050




Mangalore CCliemicals and Ferlitizors Limited
Notes o the Tnd AS finsieisd statenios fon tha year emtedd Magreh 3i. 2022
AT amanes i b Ruprecs .4hls
P sminmned i giroa il sl athior findds includis thy

LRI A3 i e sl

stz detined vontitbutzons

Far the vear smled

Pesvident fumt 35762
Stapsersnniaton find and nanenil pendon withenng 1410
Diisers (R L)
Tuisd S2509

For the year samled

March 31, 2022

28, Finance cosls

Hterast pnimenac ST
Iteiest s Income ay a1
Iettrest on Leses (Rebier Nute 13 e SG
Exchanue drfirence repatdiod as adinstient o bartowime st Ria |2
Uther bistrownnge gosrs Mg 88
Tatal 494042

For the wear eothed

Alacch 31, 2032

2. Beprecintio il samprtisation expense

s 08 proesty. plant sl sqapuent 4370l

Blepreciation af viubr of s ety 125 1Hi
Amartsauon ol misgiile 1es 5410
Tutal 5 “{TS
For the year cnuled
1, 20
30, Uther expenses
Consumption of stores and spares 2RI 4}
Power. firel and water S7.75687
Buagging and vther contracting charges B30 43
Transportation 11437 20
Repairs and muumenance
Buildings o 42
Manand equipment 2 6% 40
Oltizers 841 38
Rent 3300
Raves wind raves G
Imsurange Y
Travelling and conveyance ey
et oss on disposst of mroperiy, nfant and equinmean sETm
Alowaice for toubtiud receivable -
Bad debis weiten oif -
Less. Frovision for Impuimient oftrade tecsivable pf
previous years [reeognised in enticr years) " i
Directur’s sitting fees and remuneration 23
Aarditor s remuneration {refer deils balowg RUN G
CSK expenditre trafer sote 37) 18275
Donutisn: *

Foretan axchinge differemces inwt)
Misesllancous expenies

Tatal

Pavment lo Aulitgss

As it

Slatuzory audiy fee 2200
Limited ruview fuo L4 e
i gather pavnone

Certidication fues 675
Cithers (inchading eenmursement ol espenses) i3
Total 40,15

232020

{519 10y

Far the veur enden
_Maveh 31,208
253 13

EhaR |

17 4

136,30
—_— A

For e year ende

Mucch 31, 2021

o N I
B
30 R ]
TR (0
8‘1)!&{

145392

Far the year ended

Mveh 31, 2021

34420y
|29 84
38 45

03132

Far the year euded
Mar 1,302

25,4870
fon 22
12,242 30

59 8%
289509
40 |5
57040
i
ELRa
12350
3o 0n
iy

LB 1
28
3T
13161

Lu31
S0 15K

2000
ran

G5
oz

—_—

S— N e




Mangatove Chemicals snd Fertilizers Linsited
Sukes o the lod AS Guancial stsiements for the Fear et Mareh 31, 2822
UARL 4 E s e atated)

i I T Rutrees L albi e

Sl Tas espries
Incimne taw ebitial we i chirsed o eedited 1 stasemont Al et atid lass durrni Hhe vear

Profit and loss section
Vurreat tax M limimun Altergate Fav
Pratiensst tes chavye feradit)
MAT e HHENE I
Deferred sax eharme for prior years
Defeired 1% coedie on others
Fotal

Prefeired ves opanse for the vear sachades defiered tax chargeeradin relan

Conpany

Other comprehensive incume
Ietereedd sax dorambitdcharee o reemdaricsotein of defined Benesit plan
Tatal

Ressandialtan ol sas exoense with accounting sl mndlbdied by sty income tas, rate

Aceannting profilt belore ineonie tay
Ta% 8 0r STataton inome i rate of 34 9% i Pres BB Rear 39 gy
Somededucithle einenses fior 1an surnoses

CSR expengimre

Lomealised forcian pxehanie sain on capiial ttems

Drebetred < charse for poor vears

Cnher son-deductible espan ey
Invires oF ehanae i das rate for Bitiee pedody
Tucome tax expense reparted fn statement of nrofit smi Tess aecomnt
Effective tax rate

2. Enrnings per share (EPS)
Thve fillowing reflects the protis and share dita wsed 1 the hasic and diluted EPS coumputation
Net profil aeibutable o equity sharefiolders

Weighied average oumber of siquity shares considered for caleulating basie/diluted EPS
Earnings per share (BasicMiluted)

33 Leases

The Ct f a5 a lgssey
fire Crimipy

terms betwien | 10 9 vdars The Company’s vhligations under its leases gre secured by the lessor's tithe 1o the leased assers
assiumng and sub-dessing the Jeased assars There ars several tease conlencts that nclude exiension and rermnation oplions, wh

s feass cantracts for land, buildings and tanks The leaves for land genierally have lease tenns berween | 10 30

For the veas enlest

Margh 31, 2033

2asimg

e, ]
11an2yy
(e

467084

PR Year recoumtaed twards trste-ti adEussinens ¢

Fur the voar enghed

Mjieely 3. 2

198500

2029 1y
Tras

RICNET]
e R W)

3.846.21

2l ingsne (ks s by the

i

14 52y 27 24

110.33) 728

L5 6000 155606

4,708 36 Lagg 7

IR A0

£2 12 2347

{hesd 21y 7705

Jial L 3 (s

1763 .73
———— ——e

467988 3.346.2
34,737 36.44%%
For the yonr ended For the year ended
March 41, 2022 M. 2nz

8,736 13 5,709 85

118515550 HIB515. 150

A1 S,

vears, while oihers genenally have lease
Geperally, the Company is resttieted from
iich are funther discussed below

T Company alen has certam feases with leate terms oF 12 manthe ot st and Leases with fow value Tihe Cuorigamy applies this “short-senn lense’ and *loase of lowsvitlue

MESCIS Fecogimion exemptions for thess leases

Refor Naste 313 for dotails of carcping amounls of right-oftise amng recoived and the movements dising the year Ser

liabsilivies tincheded under interest-beasing horrowings ) and the muvemens chinma the year

Atthe beginning of the year
Addlinaans,

Leases wrmimated

al interest

A the end of the vesr

{urreny
Non-current

For the venr ended
Murch 31, 2022
213412
! IR0
2650
232 TH)
Z1)875

+5 64
06y G

auk batow are the carrvng amounts of iease

For the yenr etuded
¥ 3b, 2021
3inT 19
| 8%
(4.1%)
Zia4F
{249 24)

213412

EER.1 3
200 24

The matusity analysis o lease liabilitie are disthosed in Nate4916) The following are the amaunts recognised n the staterment of profit or loss

Bepiecaation expense of nehit-oluse sssels

Interest expenss on Jease labilisies

Expense eelating to shor-term leases (included in rent expeniel
Total wmount recogaised in the statement ol profit or loss

Tt Company had taral cash outflows for leases of INK 795 86 akhs {Previous year INR 25 73 Lakhs) The Company alsn had n

and lease Hiabilifies of INR 15 89 Lakhs  Previous year 459 Lakhs)

Ihe Compang his several lease contrts that ingluds extension and termination opticns These options are negotgiag by m
the fewsed-asser pandilio and align with the Company's business teeds Mansgement exercises shamticant judgemens i

Lerninalion aplions aie reasonably certain w be exercised

The elfuctive fnterest fate for lease labilities bs 100, with natirily between 2023.2042

Thers are o fatute rental payments relating o peiods foilowine the exerelse dute of extetsion ami termination

12204
26 50
543 10
487,64

aptions that are not ancluded in i lesse e

1228
21847
e
924,80

-eash additions v right-of-use 3sseis

amagemint o provids Hedibiline in managing
i determining whither these extension and

3

&
—h

A uﬂLUE\\
j\\_,/e—-f%y

N VN
i Q
‘\"'4--:'!—--' e

%
bI



Mangalore Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Nodes o the Ind A% financisl statements for the yeur ended Mareh 31, 2022
(Al sevants o Inclian Bupees [akhs. swcent 35 otherwtse sty

For the year ended Far the yenr ended
Sarein 31, 20122 iiF 31. 202
Expense selaning lesses of'l At Eests (retfr note 33 . %
Ex e relanng witt-teran beases tretier nuoe 33 75 T2
Variabhe lewe pavaients fretir note 335 67 i &3 2y
Fonal Lease Pavments nol considerad as Lease payments under il AS 116 34310 576,49

Lhe Company 33 S

he Cosnpany & dibekeid anto cancellable uperating leases wespect of a porten o 13 land and bnldims Chese leases have tenms o between 10 years and above The
leases include o clause o enable upward revision of the remal charge on an snnual basi< aecording bo prevailing marker conditions The wial rents recoanisad us income
duiriing the vear is INR 192 27 Eallis tPreciaus year TMR 100 82 Lakis)

For the ¥egr oafed For the year eiilee
Nlarch 31, 3032 Mareh 31, 2021

34 Capitad aunl other commitments

a1 Estimarad amnt of sonteace remaiming e e esecunat el o capial gdvanesst on capital weonnt Phars T 11,682 16
amd nad provided tor

i Far commitments relating to lease amangenwents, refer Note 13

344, Contingont linhilities

ta) Claims agnnst the Conpany i acknowleduad as debrs
[ncome (ax MR P58 04
Enaise dury 3896 RS L 2
Entey 1ax a4 81 0,52
Customs duty na A2 10
Service fax 1548 1549
Others o5 93 60)

The inzome tax matters under appeat iclude cersin deductions elsimed by the Company for fnanaial years 201213 and 2013- 14 which have resulted in tax losses,
on which deferred tax assets bave been recognized and utilized agsinst raxable profits af fllowing years, which bave been disallowed by the income tax authorities
and the differenfinl tax liahility (deferrad 1ax ¢ reaular 1) that may arise is estinired w be INR 3515 Lakhs and interest thereon The Company is contesting
aloresaid disalle and the i . based on independem 1y opinions, believes that its position will likely be upheld in the appellate process and
accordingly no expense has been aceraed in this rapard.

The: Contpany is ing id th 1s and tlse 1 . basad an advise of s advisors, believes that its position will likely be upheld in the appellae
process. No espense has been acenued in the fi ial for these raised. The 2 beti that the ulti of these di
will not have o material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and results of operations. The Compiny does nat expectany reimbursements in respact of
the abave contingent linbilifies

In addition, the Company 1s subjesr o legal procesdings and claims, which have arisen i the oardinary conrse of busiess. The Company's management reasonibly

does not expeet that these Jegal actions, when ulti 1y luded and d ied, will have any material elfect on the Company's results oToperations or fnancisl
condifon
i Other money for which the Company is centingently liable
Bank guarantesy 8654 95 195 50
35, The Company in an earlier year had engaged an independent fitm to carry out forensic review of conain tri lons relaling to | in prefi shares of

Banualore Bevernges |imited and sdvances 10 United Breweries (Holdings) Limited. which indicated that these transactions may have involved irmegularities This
investnient of INR 20,000 Lakhs and advanices af INR 1,668 20 Lakhs aggregating 1o INR 21,068 20 Lakhs were tully provided for during the vear ended March 3 L,
2016

3b. Detnils of dues to micre and small enterprises as delined under the Micro. Snuall and Mediem Enterprizes Development (MSMED) Ac1, 2006

For the yenr ended For the year ended

—Mareh 31, 3033 Mareh 31, 2031
The principal amosnt and the interest due thereon rematning unpaid to any supplier as 4t the end of
each accounting vear
= Principal amount due to micre and small entérprises® LOST 14 03513
- Interest due on abuve .67 067
- Toral LBS57.65 925.80
*Lecluding liabilities fur capital goods of INR 843 99 Lakhs (March 31,2021 [NR 98,5 Lalths)
The amount of interest paid by the buver in termis of secrion 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 aluny with thie - -
amounts of the payment made (o the supplier beyond the appointed day during cech accounting vear
The amount of interest due and payable for the pericil of deliy in making payment (which lave besn -
paid but beyond the appaimted day during the vear) but witheut adding the interest specified under the
MEMED Agt, 2006
The xmount of interest acarued and remaining unpaid ol the end of each accolting year -
The amount of further interest reamaining due and pryable even in the suceesding vears. unlil such date ve? and

wheen the interest dues as above are adtually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallovenes
s a deductible expenditure under section 23 of e MSMED Awm 2006

The informanun wiven ahose i o the extent such panies have been identified by the Company an the basis of inthrmarion disclosed by the suppliers
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Mangslore Chemivals aml Fariilizers Dimited
Nines ter the Tk AS firenicial <fatementy Tor thee yeite endedd Viareh 34, 1022

ER TS

37T,

WA sl

1 Tnddean 2

s Earhin cncemt as o

Berails of SR expeaditmre

Lapovss aimoaing reanred fo he Spenit by ke omaans iy

Amonine appeesed by the HBoard to b gpint dune

For the sear endid

Slapgh 31, 2

Faw the vear epete)

March 31, 202

b Amoaran spen during e yesr ending en 31 Marck 2622
iR ¥el to be paid in
cash
¥ AU ATCHE Of any adset B -
wther than (1) abuve 5278
#) Amount spene doring the vear snding an 31 Narch 2621
B s Vet Lo be pait in ‘Tural
cash
1O i e e rom al any deset z
TR gurnoeses other tias {1 abone i3 F o
Fur ihe vear ended For the year ended
Marel 31,091 —Mareh 312021
el Detnls pelated o apen ' unspent abligatinms
1 Amount spon; 19275 15193
i) Linmdpent ameant tn selgion to
= Ungowng project
- Odlher than ongoing profest - -
Totit 1SLTs 13101

Petails of excess amount ypent

lir ease of 8. 1IS(5) Excess amount vl;g_nt

Amount requiced to be spent during the
year

Opening Balance

Amnunt spent
thiring the year

Closing Balsnee

24 15275

ES275

o

[ This space has been intentionally Jeit blank )




ilizers Limited
ity for the vesr embed Marveh 31, 2022

Mangilore Chemicals and Fer
Sotes to the Tl AS fancinl stin
EA armtings w0 lindras Rupecy Lok

I8, Ttelated pariv diselosiees

5 mespeciiv e of sohather transschions e otorred or mot

S Ny o ths Easned 102 8L )

LR TR

Paradeep Plioapliates 1 it (PP
Aaan Managemant Serv mrted £ LNSLT)
Zae Fapbbsb Linted 02817y

Uamgon g

Promuters! Promaters Uroyn Saans Gilssbal Lanted
Meliowedi Holdiogs Limied

Mss Weatsn Poddar
Mrs Shradha
M Lira Ag

Saimas of athes relaved parises waly shiom transsetions have taken lace durme the yeu

Ky Munagemuont Persiipnel M Bhubhabrats Sali, Manswine Daectonve ¢ © fo 00 Z001)
Me N Sares Kepstren, M Diiecton (RMP 4l 31 12 2020)
Mr K Prabhatar Rao, While-pme divectar (nll 31 1220281}
Mre 1M Muzalidharan, Chief Fuinansal O
Mr Vateamahantesh Kiannor, Company Secreary

Directors Mr Akshay Poddar
Mr DA Prisanng
Ms. Bty Menon
AMr Dipankar Chagterp
ME Avun Dugaal [l 28 60 20703
Me N Suresht Keshoan (we £ 01 01 2020 oll lo09.2021)
M Shesh o Skarma (ul) 15 50 20201
Mr Sum! Sethy el 31,07 2030
M Nibm Munguesh Kantak tw < £01 01 2023

Enterprises mt wiich Laone! tndea Lomited (*LIL")
hrectars shareholders are migrested Adveniz Finance Povate Limited
Eniplovee benefit trusts MEF Lrd Emplovees Gratuily Fund Trist {MCF Sravnes Tra)

MEE Lid Emplivess Supesannastinn Trast " MOF Supersnnsnon Tras™

Summary of fransactions entesed mte wath related pariies duting the vear

Helding Company Cumymon contral Key Management Peesunnel wnd Dthers including Promoters &
Dirrctors Promarers (Group
March March Marsh March March March March March
31,3023 3, 221 31,3622 31, 12| a1, 2022 31, 2021 ¥, 208% 312021
ZFL. - - 417350 167358 - - - -
{ig 18 : : = A2 5% - - - =
— = A473.50 101620 - - - -
PPL . X 14077 28 - = - - =
- - 1.077.28 - - - = R
Interest income
ZACL 1,146 1,183 130 - - - - 3 i
1,146.96 118500 - - - - = -
Inteiest expere
AFL - . 512 . E ] _ "
PPl - - 1.5 [E] - - - -
= = 6,62 6.85 . - f *
Purchase uf serviees
AMSL - - Hidel 12204 - - - -
s L3 112.61 122.04 - - - -
L . 2 E - - - 2593 2335
- - " E = = 2596 2335
Remmbursement of experses by the Campany
ZACL 2 £l 30 - - - - -
AFL * - 13602 - 2 - 2
PRL 4 - . (N R S s . -
Advemz Finance Private Lnited - - B 2047 Z50n
Mr Acun Dugaal - - - - - 24 00 - -
72.50 1150 136,02 i3 - 2400 29,47 28,06




Mangsloes Chemicals and Fertitizers Limited
Wotes e the dnd AS Faencind statements f
(B

i b wise statid )

©enilid Maveh 31, 2022

Hulding ©umnpoaiy Comnion central aeminnt Permonmel sndk Oers includiage Promotors &
Direc s Prometérs Gratip
Maren Mimch Maveh Murch March Wharch Marah
IR ) 11 S p T 3, 2 1, 22 4302 ¥, X005
Renmnbui s of sxparss e § iunging
AACT 304 b2
1t - 234 1287 - :
5344 1.52 22 12.87 2 2 i
330 2 .
M Araa Duggal A . = a4s
S A Praspnna = - 2 &30 3k - "
M D = 530 1 54
N Shash Kant Shassm - - . (] %
M Sl Seihy ¥ = o s s
M Suresh hashan . . 570
Si Rt Memos - '8 3
M N VR S -
- - - - 2300 ] - -

: iza i s = s
Mlvante Franee Prsate Lomited E - - 43400 i238
2t Global Linmesd - = - - § il :
MeDewel! Hiskdings Limited - 2 i 4 - 1247 100
Mrs Jyatsns Padiar . - - - - 157 [e511]
Mirs Shidha Agarsals . - - . . k] =
Mr Gamras Avarwaly . ” » ~ & | S0 575
Mr Akshay Poddar - - - 0 50 333 - i
Mr 124 Prazanng - - - - a1l - - -
Me N yavarmahantesh K hannur . - £ a0 - =
Mr A Duggal - = - - 138 “

Gdi). 26 32014 = - .70 .83 B3.T0 1o
MO Gratiy Trast - - + 15542 Gl 15
MOE Superaanuntion Trus) - - - - - B a7 g 34
- - E: - - + 235.89 695,40
Murch Muorch
31,2022 31, 1021
Compensatton of kev manasement secssnnel®
Shi einploves benefits 40 10 Jed1 08
Peat-smpluynient grattinty and sedical benefits - -
Tormmaten benefits =
Shure-based pavment transactions - .
Total tion paid to ey persoanel 165.39 Jen.0g

*Flte snounts dissfosed showe yre fhe mmounes reciognised duning the reporting penod refated w ke management

absences ae provided on an setanal basss for the ¢ “meping a5 1 whole, the smoum perttiniog fo the key managerment peraonn

mizktesd above

Sumnnesy of halanees as at year end

personacl As the labilites fir yrataity and compensated

615 et asceriinable and. Mierefore, no

Haldiag Company

Common control

Key Munngensent Personnel and

Others including Promoters &

Direelors Promolers Group
NMareh Miarch March Mareh Mareh Masch March March
3,303z 3l 2z 31 a3 b g 3, 202 31, 3024 B et g AL, -202]
inlates recervable
AALL AUHITT  2HGY T - - - - -
401072 2,863,760 - - - - - -
£ATL 1. 98000 L0800 - - - -
1.980.00 L.940.00 - - = 3 = -
raule recenvables
LACL L AR F00T.05 5 - = ‘ 5 .
ZFt. . - - 2045 - - -
PRI = - 022 - 2 = - -
7.983.01 3,002.05 0.22 2045 - - - -
lraide pavables
ZF, £ H 3114 C B 2 B
PP, 2 = 4 94,8 - . - -
Adventz Finance Privane Liaipied - - - - = > 785
bt 3 - : - - . 1387 534
- - 43.14 9Ll - - 13.87 13.09

Terms and conditions of transactions with relnted partics

The tramsactions [or sale and purchases vwah related parnes are male o

payable balinees are uenerally unsecured and wterest 15 charued os per temys

telated party receivables or patvitbles

1ermis equivalent 1o those prevasling n) am's tength
fgreed with the reloted parties Phere have been no garantees provided or receved lor any

transaciens. The outstanding recervable ¢

-,

Nyx 0%




Sangilore Clhiemicals and Fertilizers Limitel
Nutes e fhe el AS namcial statesients foe the yenr ended Marvet 37,2022

LN ot e Desan Rugoos Laklis. @veont a6 1l < el

W Semment deforwstion

Ve ot as comgsdiered s stels et sewtent Fuadd

aither

& eate amil waduie i frrulizem w

ITie Conmpaty i3 aud it the manuis

gy aperares 1 Indes ad e 1o the sesds ol anl domestrs marker Accordingly, pe

closures are reaired

sustemer £o Clansrimens <fie mmounted 0 ANR IS 509 0 Lakhe ¢ LT ST RORE 28 Lalla) anisem froam Ui doncesans, by

RN noinl instruenents Bue value messurement

Al et s sabireiticd within the Gt value Ieraichy. s bk, hasest on

AR wesets anmd fdvidares Gor wineh far valis 18 measured o st i1 the lnd AS fine
Hue Jowest Jesel sapit thag o stneficent o e G valie meadarament os wwhale

Leval | Quntend Cunadjnsteds marke! prices i active markets fos idenicsl aasits or Batndoes
Level 2 Valuaiwen fuehmques for wiiieh e fowest level sttt 55 s fieart s the B value messurement 1 directly of mdirectly obsseryable
Lovel 3 Varlwatiom technmuies for shich the Lowast level snput 11 15 stenfieant 1ot fnr el e

srErtien) i wohsiehle

Tl e sl smrasisteatsent feearciey ol the Company's dssots and liabohties i3 2 below

Currying amouwm Fuir valnes
Lavel 2 Luvel 3
Mareh Muiseh March Marck March Maaly Sarch
1], 33 31, 201 3l 2H3d 31 s 31 203t 31, 2022 & 203

Fraaneinl wssets messuzad a1 fair value

Depvatives no dessmind 45

hedges RERA] 3 59 : : 1323 ¥ 50 . =
Fritatieral assets foe which Fur values see Sigelased

Trade receivables WX TT SHASH AT 5 « o, M2 77 30,2583 u L

Caaft amd cash ciquvatears 820720 3524102 . - 48,207 3n 24102 . -

(e bank balonees 751435 497080 - - 131435 979 80 - -

Sectmity depoaits 6ilé Bo 336 Hi . " ol fit 356 86 - -

Recanvable from Gas pool

aperalor - 1472 70 - - - 143270 - -

Rabate # diseount recevable fram :

supplivrs 137777 420,83 : s L3tz 42083 i :

Interist acered v daposits and

others 4,07 38 2096447 4 - 4n7e 58 RICEES ¥4 -
Fananeial labilnies meusured at fair value

Drexivatives e designited as

hedges o8 1400 - - Bl 08 LI 10 - -
Finaneial hatulies five whnch e values are dreclosed

Borrowings 13 1al 68 84,230 37 - . 138 1o 6 R 330 47 -

Lesse Luahilites LI3TS 202 - - 23 303402 - .

Trade payahles WATTA 3288520 - = 4047721 32,888 20 . .

Liabitiry for capial goeds 4.53843 1,440, 76 - a 433843 14400 70 a -

Iiterest sotuied on bormowings 174 35 0 26 - . 171 55 Tl Jr - -

Sevunly depisits 513873 5.103 89 - . 513873 5. 10380 5 -

Cther payabiles 62207 3068 57 - - 5, 72207 1008 57 = .

There has been oo (ransiers bewesn fevels durtng the year The fir values of derivatives are based un desived mgiketoemarker values The management ins mssessed that
the carrying “alues of firsncial sies and financaal iabaliites Tor winel far values are diselused, tessonebly approsiigs therr e viluss hecause these nsirbrsents Have
short-lerm malungies

Biraneings inelude Indian wuercres snd Burergn curreny long-tem foans wherain interest rates are linked 1o benchnark rates IMarwinal Cost of Lending Raless Prime
Lending Rates) of respective lenders, These henshmark raes ge determmmed based on cost of funds of the lenders, a5 wall as, market rates The benchmark rstes are
seriodieally revissd by the lenders 1o refler prevalent marker comd Iy, =liective cost of debt far borrowings at any point of time 15 m ling with the
Prevalent madet rates. Due ta these ressons, manszement 15 of the opemon that they can schiese refinaneing of requiced, at simlar cost of debt, o5 ot affegtive mtereat
tates Hence, ihe discounting rate for catoulnting the finr vatue of Burrowings hag been taken 1 hine with the currant cost of it

H.Fi il riske biectives and poticies

Thie Company s prnespal financaal habilines conprise brmowans, trade and other pivabilss The mam purpose of these financisd Tabilines 15 1o finance the Compininy’s
operations The Compans priseipal finanzial assels mclude imstments, trade and other recevables, cash and casht equivalents, bank halmces, seaurity deposils g
detrvatives thit are ot of regular busiiess aparations

The Company 15 exposed to murker sk, eredit nsk and bguiny psk The Clampany 's searsr snanssenient oversess the management o these nsks The Company ‘s nsk
faetgenent 15 camied out by 3 teasury department under policies appoved by the Board of Directors The Board of Directors provides wrinen principles for overall risk
mmigement, a5 well ug policies covenng speific areas, such us Turergn exchange sk, mierest cite rsk, sredit nisk, use nf geranse foaicial wsiroments and non-
derivativs finanessl irstruments, and investment of evcess liguidary

ta) Sarket risk

Market ersh 15 the rask that the fe value of future cash fows af 5 Snaineal tstratrrent that wall flucnrare because of chinues in market prices Market ik enmprises three
vpes of nsk e interest e nsk. currency osk and olher priee Fisk, such as commudite nsk Financsal mstruments affseted by markat sisk wnelide borrowanes, denvatves
finncral matruments and trade pay ables




Mangatore Chemients and Fergilizers Limited
Sotes o the Tnid A5 financinl stfemenis for fhe year emdetl Maeeh 31, 2022

e L R e
vt the % e 12 1
o Sorrvings affected Witk all ather varhies fiehd gonsraie ihis Campsm 5 pros by
Feiltewn s

o o] e

Hblutal L

s hewTeniangs Vath

nenpany 5 o S IR ! gy ot
patrates the

s atfeenad tironl

HIVIEY th g resmsably possbic digg
the gt oo fngting e Bosronnantys, wa

Mareh 31, 2022 el 31, 21
3% inerease  (.8% decroase  0.5% inerease 5% decrease
INR Bawrron (425 35) 12435 1237 3y 35T 40
LS Borhnving 1240 Ty 20 ¥ £194 52) 195 54
BLRO Bopawings [ARES (0 I1383) 345

Wb e ey sk

R CURRIEY ISR St sk e she G valie or ftite cosh fss of an e fmst will Muvesdte bevanse of charaes in Forergn exchangs rpss The O d
2 SurEey homowites d foasde pazuiles: The summary of ders, sine

eniliaig catés relates prmardy o the 1 aEpAny 5 (Dre:

Feeanare foethie sl

srtrmrents i valedied fusian sy #en 208 below

Derivatres tnet ihe regonis 1
Type Currency Muaveh 31, 2022 March 1. 2031

Forein INR in Lakhs Foresn PSR an Lakhs

=urreicy cartency

i Lakhs in Lakhs
Cross curteny swaps® - - | g Teels Tre
Titterest rate sw aps” - - 1494 Fests 70
Furward somracts Usir 237 53,240 48 ini v 41183 83
Samoant dielised eopresents the undsrdying princigal smount of T
Linchedued farcitn girrency ey b il i ate

Asar Asal
March 31, 2022 Murch 31, 2021

Rebate * discount seceivalile fram supphers 1377 %7 42083
Traide recervables » H
Borrowmes 150 55 518648
Cratle payehles 10,3694 13405 685

The fallowing tbles demanstvare he sensiiy o & reauonably possible change 1 foreign exchange raies, with 4l attier variables held consant and without consicern
L ¥ L 4 R
inpaet of dervatives not designated as hedges

Murch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
3% inerease % decrense 5% inerease 5% decrensy

Emeagt on profit belors iax
Ush

1889, Ty #3919 18732 #4) B22 54
Goe - - 15.34) 5
EURO £l %) Vi 70y 180331 itk 35

don & wabnesltow pip g ik

The Company's operating seriviles required purehase of Naplitha and Furnsce O §1F Soyember 3030 Frata December 2020, the Cumpany’s operabing envilies sepmre
the ehgoing purehase of natural e Naphthy, Fumace til and Natural Las Beny international commadities sre subjeet 1o price Huctuation on aecount of the chanye m the
comsie ol prices, demard dupply puitern and exchange ene Nuctanens The Company (5 not affected by the price volaubiny of the natwg) Las an undes the Ures pricing

Formuly the st of sl g s pass theouglig the consumphon of nawral ess 5 within die permisisbie notm for meaufzetunng of [rea

il Ceedil picl

Creait sk v the sk oF Toss that may arise on ing financal 15 i counterpary default on us obigations The Company ‘s exposure 1 credit nsk arises
megorly from wade and other receivables Olher financul assets ke soeunty deposits and hunk dzposits are mosthy with government suthotmes anid scheduled Banks and
hence the Company does mot expeet any eesdit sk with respest to these naneial asseis

Trade Receivables

The Trade reconvililes can be clasified st categoniis. fiom the customiers amd fram the Goverament 1 the form of subsidy/concessing - The soncessionsubsidy
recervable clussified umlir trade recavbles dmenniing ta INR 37679 74 Lakhs (March 31, 2021 N 32,457 95 Lakhs) s e from the Ga of India tn
the furm of subsidy and besig of sorrercign nature sredit rsk 12 ol perceived  The receivables Fam customers afso wclide INR 7,983 23 Labbs (March 3], W] INR
8,201 30 Lukhs) recersable from relpe pacty on which manageent doss i expect any challenge i reahsation Further, as per terms sureed with relaed Parties, mferest
15 alse chtnged on the overidue bnbanees

From market rezeryables from customers, he Company extends eredit o custormers i the normial cowse of business The Company comsiders factors such as eredit frack
regotd it the murket and past deslings fir ding erebit 1o The Company mamtars the track record ol the p s by the cust arad the recervaliles are
repularly monttared The Company svaliares the concentration of nisk with raipect o trade recenehles as low, suce the austomer base 135 large and located m severa)
Herrsdictions wind sperate m largety mdsperdent murhets e Company has alss talen security diposits fiom ds customers, wiich mitgale the eredit nsk to some exient,
Tlie masiminy esposisre 1 aredit rsk ot the teputiing date 15 the camying valte of each elass of Tinaneial sssels disclosed m Nage © The Costipany holds calliteral as
seeurity for mane of s custemses At March 31, 2022 § 52 %, E30 Mazeh 2021 11 59%45) of the Cimpany's teade recorvables fram eustomers are covered by collnteral
AEEury il

k\;‘,\‘\vc’r.‘f.[:s':%r:\




Mangalove Cliemicals and Fertilizers Limited

Notes o the Tnd AS Bugooind stcments fos e Sear vided Marek 41, 2002
LR i oo Biidean Rupegs b 5 biEra e ditedd
Adt-unpoiment

b, e

st b ERCL Y 1R prog
it iy i

sxipineal

rabamlity aagn it A aige Alshe infarmatnn h,

coditans in

a4 Mareh 31, 2421 the Company 5 varmane B0 of ING 20067 | abie

15 lotser than the grow

Theugh e awved amount of BCL proasion ws ar Margh 11

WEETIAT A8 Previite Ve ob oty ave ban

receivible and wher a

Revomel sttt of smpamaent of iy

Adat Asm
Mureh 31, 2022 Murch 31, 203
Lntpaivment of Trade receivable
Balance at the bemomng af the veay 1LBZY T 13683 Gt
Add Prospmon muade dirine the vegr - L1k g
less Heversal of urhier yoirs provesions [EEE 1] .
s Had debis watten ofF lrem eardier veais Provtaiong - 118 o
Balanee at the ead of the venrs 173728 LHZ3 "

Tmpairment of Other assers

Balange af the bemmniag of the yekai -]l 17243

Addd Proaston manfe durig tles vew - -

Less Provision resersed durrares e vear . Cl8a 17

Balanee at the end of the yoar 1.192.26 1.192.26
IR T L

" Ualance ot the eod of b vear meludes 150, Prossswan amsentig tx 1N 560 51 Lkl

Loy Bigquidily risk

The Chimguny's objeciive &5 10 masat | levels of lguadity 1o meet its eash anid coflateral respnrements ut all umes. The Company rehas an o mis of Borros ings

3l excess apersting cash Tows to mect 1 needs foe fimds The current commatred Hnes of ceett are sufficient Lo meet 15 short 1o mediumlong e expansion needs
The Company menors rolling forecasts of s ity cequizesnents to ensure i has sufficient cash 1o meel aperavenal needs while aynmtasning sufficient headreom on its

vmdrawsr committed borowms faedines at all Gy 5o that the Company does not bresch boe v hmns or twhers appheable) it any of iz borrowing
i

Ca

The table helow summariies the matunty protiiz of the Compary's financial labilines on undiseouned Insis

Maturities
Uptu 1 1-3 35 Above S Toual
yesr years years ytars
Murch 31, 2022
Non-ctirvent botrowings 6,792 75 14114 73 S TS 2,191 86 28,607 88
Lease Ramlutes 3502 511 48 53553 St 31 4,930 44
Current borrowings 105551 72 - . - (45,551 72
I'radle payables Ana77 ag e - - 40,477 24
Other linancial linblings 17071212 1514 - - | 7.987 %0
Town! 170.155.52 14.721.35 5.984.07 585217 1%6,713.11
Mareh 31, 2021
Non-eyerent berrowings 754275 12760t - « 20,358 Tty
Lease habalines 24 70 51124 52020 R3O0 S 20
Curzent borosangs 73,87) a1 . -, ¢ 5 27E i
itude pavatifes A2.R88 - = 3 30,848
Euher financral babilines | e a? o 7o - - F1Ag7 4%
Lol 118,038 94 1332801 52920 3.931.00 135.827.20
42, Rativ Analvsis and it olements
Rittin Numerator Denaminalor Asal Asat o change Reason lor varinuce nbove 35%
Narch 3i, 2022} March 31, 2021 as per Schudule U vequirement
Current ratio Current Assedy Current Lishihues 104 103 A -
Diebt- Bvgunts Batwy [ Fatal Pel Sharehubder's Equiy ) 142 138 3%5) Increase in debrt for capual
expemdiune projects
Dehl Service Eatnings for debt service = [Deb serviee = Interest & 167 1 19 2% =
o erage watio et protit after lses + Noww [Lease Paymerits +
cash aperating eepenses Principal Repayments
Renm o Bty rato{Net Profits after taxes A e Sharcholder's 12 807, 115, (L =
Expunry
Inventory Tumover  |Cost of goods sold Average Inventons 560 bl 8Ly -
ratio
Trade Recevable Seteredin sales © Gragg i3 BT 125 0y Improved callections
Furpaser Ratig uredhr sales - safes ratym Recewvable
Trade Pavable et eredi pureliases = Griss | \verige Trade Pavables £50 245 (B9 674)
Ty or Ratu crodit purchases « pirghase
el L i)
Eawmiat
g
Qr
o f
o e
y
it
*
&




Mungulore Chemienls and Fertilizers Limted
Nt ot b AS finanuinl suttements Sy the vear saded March 31, 2022

UM avousrs e Tuchien Rugegs Labdis, oneeit i itherwse stedi
Hutin Nomrrater Deaonikior Asat At Yo dhange Reasan fur variance above i
Mareh 31, 2022 | Mapeh 31, 2031 s per Sehedule HErequiveinen
ot Uit Lo 1l 3 Ae O X f 8%y Tvighatnesed Woking Caprid svche
Rugrer ritisn TR R
Sl Bralfl e el Mrasfh bes ~ Tomal sales ey T,
ety
Biturn o Caguital Eamitgs hefove mteeest abdd |Capital £ W 12937 {2 8% -
Empley ed Lsda Vangibte See Woorth
Lonal Drebr = Deferrad
Fax Lalnhin
Rettim i Bvesdtent |Interest iF imance fncome) Fscstiment J )8 . @y Thete dre p i estmaent

43 Other Statulors Informatiog

o dhe Compang does ot s any Buinsom Dhapty, whore any provesshiog s been mittad o pes ap B bolding day Benam @opei

it The details af iransactions with siruch ofT Cempaties sre given lislow

Name of the Strack off Company Nature of Irngaaction Balanee
with Outstanding

struch off company (INI)
Vauihak Shares [umued o Gl
Pushiar Fimancial Services Linte 1008
Eustyo L1 6313
Ingita Finangial Serviges Limted Stres held by struck off B30 00
othar) & Sons { Netmnecs | Private Limited Lompany 1,040 00
New / I ¥ . g 3,063 0]
Nprmath [nvestments Provate Limited i 5 000 T
Jiha Holdines Provate Lsmr 30 60

(it The Company dows nat have any chirses or satisfaction wiueh 1yl 1o be registered with ROU heyond the stanitory penod
tivy The Company has aot raded o5 invested Crypio currency or Yinual Comency during the financial yair
vy The Compeny has not advanced or loansd or imvested funds to any uther persontsl or enfiiyfies), wehuding fareign entines (| Tranesd with the wid ling

that the Tntermediary shall

(b direcly or inchizeeily lend or nvest in other persns or sntmes denulisd in any manirer whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Utimate Bensfitaries) or

() proside any guarantee; secunne or the ke 1o or on behiall of the Ultimale Benclicunes

tvn) The Company has ot seceived any fumd from any personts) ar sntityiies), imcliding foreen sntines (Funding Pariv) with the undesstuncing {whether recopded m
witing ot otherwise) thit the Compaay shali
taddbrectly or indirectly lend or mvest in siler persons or o
ar
(b} provide sny guarantes, secunity or the like on behalf of the Ultiniste Beneliciies

{vup Thee Company hos not any such traasacton which is nor eecorded i the bonks of accounts that has been surendired or duclosed as ncome dur i the vege 1 she tas
assessments undar the Income Tax Aet, 1961 (sich 35, search or survey or any other relovant provisions of the Tncome Tax Aer. 1961

ves aclentified 1 any manner whatsoever by oo o bebislf of the Funding Parry (Ulumate Beneficiaees)

+4. Capital management

For the purse of the Company 5 captial manugamen
primary obpeeive of the Com
shinreholder vaine

eapital neludes issied cquiry capital and all oither sgmty reserves arbutsble 1o the wguiy sharcholdess The
575 capiial matiageren: 1a o ensire that Il masiains & stiog credie ralmie qud capital 1itos i order suppart its busiess and mavmee

The Company mamitars capial using 3 geanmng tatio. which 15 et debk divided By total gap
Borrowings reduced by cash and sash equivalens and ollier bank balinces

The Company wichudes waifun net debt 3l nos-onrsent and cairers

Notes Asoat Asat
Murch 31, March 31, 2021
2023

Nog-dument barrowings 4 2181313 271e01
Lease Lustubines 15 i3 213412
Curreit horrowiigs 12 1 B2, 34647 73514 o
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 11 (18,207 20) 135,241 02)
Less Other bank halances (excluding unpaid divaddend accounts) i} {2,392 1%} (4483265)
Net debn (A) S0.675.96 41.200.82
Equny share saptal 1 11,554 67 11,859 87
Other enty ) pLICEY A8871.41
Folal eauity (BY 68.306,29 60L726.28

Gepring ratio (A [ B) 118% 0%

I order to achieve this averall abyectve, the Cunpany s ciptal manageriznl, amongst oiher things, alsi ensures that it meets finano ) eovemants sachd o the nterest-
brearing borowings that dedine eapial syucture regjiirements

N changes were misie i the objectives, policres or processes for managing capital during the vear ended Margh 31, 2002 and March 31, 202)
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